
 

 

 
Chair Lun
Vice Chai
Committe
Committe
Committe

 

1. OPE
 
a. 

b. 

c. 

 
2. CON
 

a. 
 
3.    OLD
  

a.  R
 
4. DISC
 

a. L
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

Mayor Da
Vice May
Councilm
Councilm
Councilm

Fin

ng Chiu 
ir Elise Ryan 
ee Member V
ee Member Ch
ee Member K

ENING 

Call to Orde

Approval o

Appointmen

NSENT AG

Minutes:  M

D BUSINES

Reponses fro

CUSSION 

Local Option

. Local Opt

. Florida St

. Attorney 

avid Brownin
yor Jim Rocke

man Tom Golt
man Ronald. D
man Ryan Lian

Town
nance Adv

Monda

  
  

irginia Standi
heryl Miller 
en Johnson 

PU

er & Roll Ca

f Agenda 

nt of Chair a

GENDA  

March 26, 20

SS 

om Banking 

 Fuel Tax R

tion 1-6 cent

tate Statute  

General Adv

ng, Seat 4  
ett, Seat 2  
zené, Seat 5  

D. Jarriel, Seat
ng, Seat 3 

n of Lox
visory & 
ay, April 

Town Hall
14579 Sou

ish     

UBLIC NO

all 

and Vice Ch

012 

Services RF

evenues and

t Summaries

336.025 and

visory Opini

t 1 

xahatch
Audit Co
23, 2012

l Conference
uthern Blvd, 

 
 
   

OTICE/A

air 

FP 2012-001

d Expenditur

s of FSS 336

d 212.055 

ions 

 

hee Grov
ommittee
 at 7:00 p

e Room 
Suite 2 

         Tow
  
              

AGENDA

 Proposers 

res 

6.025 

ves 
e Meeting
p.m. 

wn Council L
   Town Man
  Town Clerk

g 

Liaison Ryan L
nager Mark K
k Janice M. M

Liang 
Kutney 
Moore 

Page 1



4. 2011 and 2012 Florida State Proposed Legislation 
 

5. LGWCD Interlocal Agreement – District Roads 
 

6. LGWCD Interlocal Agreement – Non District Roads 
 

5.    NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Approval of FY 2012 Financial Statements 

 
1. Budget vs. Actual – March 2012 

2. Bank Reconciliation – March 2012 

3. General Ledger Detail – March 2012 

4. Bank Statement – March 2012 

 

b. Review of Planning and Zoning Invoices 

c. Review of Fiscal Year 2013 Budget Calendar 

d.    Rescheduling of May 28, 2012 FAAC meeting 

 

6.   CLOSING COMMENTS 
 
a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks 

       1.  Report on Solid Waste Commercial Permitting Implementation – Frank Schiola 

            Postponed 

 
7.    ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next FAAC meeting is cancelled due to Memorial Day Holiday 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the FAAC must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must be 
filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Clerk. During the meeting, before public comments, you may 
only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address any 
item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the FAAC with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

Page 2



Finance Adv

 

 

 

1. Ope
 
a. 

Chair Lu
Chair Eli
were To
Managin
Nolen, H
  
Motion: 
Member 
 

b. 
 
Motion: 
seconded
 
2. Con
 

a. 
 
Motion: 
Committ
4-0). 
 
Committ
 
3. Pres
 
Mr. Und
improved
and send
during th
 
Audit Re
went wel
 
 

visory & Audit C

To

ening 

Call to Orde
 

ung Chiu cal
ise Ryan an
wn Manage

ng Partner of
Holt, & Mine

Vice Chair
Miller secon

Approval o

Committee
d the motion

nsent Agend

Minutes: Fe

Vice Chair
tee Member 

tee Member 

sentations –

derwood gav
d cash as we

d typos that a
he meeting. C

epresentative
ll and that he

Committee Mee

T
Financ

M
own Hall Co

er & Roll Ca

lled the mee
nd Committe
er Mark Ku
f Underwoo

er. Committe

r Ryan mov
nded the mo

f Agenda 

e Member 
, which pass

da 

ebruary 27, 2

r Ryan mov
Miller seco

Standish rec

– Draft Comp

ve his prese
ell as an ass
are found dir
Committee m

e Terry Mo
e saw no pro

ting, March 26, 

Town of
ce Adviso

Monday, M
nference Ro

M

all 

eting to orde
ee Members
utney; Offic
d Managem

ee Member K

ved to excu
tion which p

Standish m
sed unanimo

2012 

ved to appr
onded the m

commended 

prehensive A

entation stati
set increase. 
rectly to him

members agr

rton of Nol
oblems. 

2012 

f Loxah
ory & Au
March 26
oom, 14579 S

MINUTES

er at 7:06 p.
 Cheryl Mil
e Coordinat

ment Services
Ken Johnson

use Commit
passed unani

moved to ap
ously. (Motio

rove the am
otion, which

two (2) chan

Annual Finan

ing the over
He recomm

m prior to the
reed. 

en, Holt & 

 

hatchee 
udit Comm
, 2012 at 
Southern Blv

m. Present w
ller and Vir
tor Stephen 
s Group (UM

n was absent

ttee Membe
imously. (M

pprove the 
on carried 4

mended min
h passed un

nges to the m

ncial Report

rall status o
mended to all

e meeting in

Miner expl

 

Groves
mittee Me
7:00 p.m

vd, Suite 2 

were Chair 
rginia Standi

Hainline; B
MSG); and 
t. 

er Ken John
Motion carrie

Agenda. V
4-0). 

nutes of Feb
animously. 

minutes. 

t 

of the Town
l Committee
nstead of goi

lained how 

          Page 1

s 
eeting 

m. 

Lung Chiu, 
ish. Also pr
Bill Underw
Terry Morto

nson. Comm
ed 4-0). 

Vice Chair 

bruary 27, 2
(Motion ca

n was good 
e Members t
ing through 

overall the 

 of 5 

Vice 
resent 
wood, 
on of 

mittee 

Ryan 

2012. 
rried 

with 
to try 
them 

audit 

Page 3

Perla
Typewritten Text
Item 2.a.



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, March 26, 2012               Page 2 of 5 

 

 Public Comment 
 

Resident Marge Herzog asked if money in the capital improvement account was drawing 
interest. Mr. Underwood answered yes. 
 
Chair Chiu asked Mr. Morton how he felt the Town was doing as far as the audit. Mr. Morton 
said everything was fine at this point, but that he was waiting on the County for information. He 
also mentioned filing with the state was late, but everything was fine. He explained several 
inconsistencies he found, but said they were minor and that the Town was in overall good shape. 
 
4. Old Business 

 
a. Correction to December  2012 Financial Statement 

 
1. Budget vs. Actual Report  - Revised 3/6/2012 

Financial Activity Report- Revised 3/6/2012 
 
Mr. Underwood explained changes and or errors that were discovered and corrected. 

 
b. Change to Planning & Zoning Contract - $217.50 

 
Calvin Giordano – First Holiness Church – Revised Invoice 3/13/2012 

 
c. Report on Solid Waste Commercial Permitting Implementation – Frank Schiola 

 
This item was postponed. 
 
5. New Business 
 

a. Approval of FY 2012 Financial Statements 
 
1. Budget vs. Actual – February  2012 

 
Mr. Underwood explained how the budget moved up to $4 million. Committee Member Standish 
questioned why the budget doubled. Mr. Underwood responded that it was due to the addition of 
a new fund, and briefly explained governmental financial accounting rules and reporting 
principles. 
 
Vice Chair Ryan commented about issues on the balance sheet. She asked about the negative 
charges and asked Town Manager Kutney about how the Town addressed cost recovery fees. He 
explained that the Town had recently received escrow funds from Land Design South as well as 
the Palm Beach State College for the Palm Beach State College project. 

 
2. Bank Reconciliation – February 2012 

 
3. General Ledger Detail – February 2012 

 
4. Bank Statement – February 2012 

 

Page 4



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, March 26, 2012               Page 3 of 5 

 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve the Financial Statements. Committee Member 
Miller seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 
 

b. Review of Planning & Zoning Invoices 
 
Brief discussion took place about this item. 

 
6. Discussion  
 

a. Evaluation of Banking Services RFP 2012-001 
 

Mr. Underwood explained that the Town received three (3) bids and commented on how TD 
Bank was disqualified because they crossed out numerous parts of the indemnity clause and were 
not allowed to do so. He continued to report that Bank United and Wells Fargo were the only 
two (2) remaining in contention and explained differences between the two (2). He 
recommended having both banks make presentations at the next meeting. Vice Chair Ryan 
commented and suggested sending questions to the banks requesting their comments in writing. 
 
Council Member Standish commented that she was impressed with Wells Fargo and their 
features and services, but had trouble finding information on their interest rates. She also had 
questions referencing a line of credit. Mr. Underwood explained that the Town could not request 
a line of credit unless passed through a referendum. 
 
Vice Chair Ryan commented positively on Bank United's proposal. She questioned earning 
credits with Wells Fargo as far as the accreditation. She also asked about FDIC charges with 
different accounts, and questioned the transaction numbers. Mr. Underwood explained those 
numbers were given based on actual bank statements provided to them. Vice Chair Ryan also 
questioned if the Town needed positive pay. Mr. Underwood stated that it was an additional 
security measure, and explained the experience and the benefits of this service. 
 
Committee Member Standish asked about the frequency of the Bank United update for positive 
pay. Mr. Underwood explained why and how positive pay works. She also questioned if there 
was a fee with Wells Fargo for scanned deposits. 
 
Vice Chair Ryan questioned how important the service issues were. Mr. Underwood explained 
how the Town Council may have inadvertently created some of the initial issues, which caused 
the strain on the relationship between Wells Fargo and  current Town Management. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Resident Philomena Liang commented on how difficult the services and charges were with Wells 
Fargo. 

 
Council Member Standish also expressed concern about the rumor of Bank United being sold. 
Chair Chiu questioned whether the Committee should bring in the bank representative for 
presentation or send questions to them for responses. Town Manager Kutney expressed bringing 
them in would be his recommendation. 
 
 

Page 5



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, March 26, 2012               Page 4 of 5 

 

 
Public Comment 
 
Resident John Ryan commented that he felt writing questions and sending them in to the banks 
might be better due to a possible uncomfortable setting for presenting. Vice Chair Ryan 
expressed the importance of issuing  questions. 
 
Resident Marge Herzog recommended asking questions to the banks about future acquisitions. 
 
Resident Ryan commented about how high Bank United was rated in comparison to Wells 
Fargo. He said he felt that Bank United was more interested in the community then Wells Fargo. 
He also commented that there was quite a difference in interest accounts and felt that Bank 
United would do a better job, but that the questions were appropriate. 
 
Mr. Underwood commented about the rankings, and explained that he looks to the State listing 
of Qualified Depositories as his guide with respect to bank ratings. He also advised that he would 
submit the questions discussed by the Committee as follows to the Banking Services RFP 2012-
001 Proposers: 
 
 Questions for Wells Fargo 
 

 How will the Town earn interest earnings for a Non-Interest Bearing Account? 
 What fees will be associated with this type of account? 
 Is there a free for the remote access deposits services? 

 
Questions for Bank United 

 
 With regard to the positive pay application, how frequently does the bank update the 

data? 
 Given the bank was just created on May 21, 2009, when will the bank be available for 

acquisition? 
 Is the bank in any stage of preparation of a potential future acquisition? 
 

Mr. Underwood recommended Committee Members take the next week to submit any additional 
questions, and once the additional questions were submitted, he would gather them and submit 
them appropriately. 
 
Resident Marge Herzog asked about the status of the state investment account. Mr. Underwood 
responded saying it was not active now, but was being revamped. She also commented that local 
banks were close in interest rates to what state previously offered. 
 
Chair Chiu noted, for the record, that the Mr. Ching Chiu at Bank United was not related to him. 
 

b. Punch List 
 

Mr. Underwood said he would not be keeping the list. He recommended if the Committee 
wanted to keep the list, that one of them volunteer, or the Committee should keep track of the 
list. Vice Chair Ryan recommended putting the punch list in the minutes. Mr. Underwood said 
that as Town Management gets an issue, it is their policy to address the issue immediately and 

Page 6



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, March 26, 2012               Page 5 of 5 

 

not wait for a list. Town Management keeps unfinished business on agendas or completes them 
and reports the results. Town Manager Kutney also noted that he would prefer uniformity with 
all the Town’s Committees. 
 
Public Comment 
 

 Resident Philomena Ryan recommended a committee member make the list. 
 

 Resident Marge Herzog presented an update regarding the current health condition of Committee 
Member Ken Johnson and suggested appointing an alternative. 

 
7. Closing Comments 

 
a. Public 

 
Resident Philomena Liang expressed her condolences. 
 
Resident John Ryan commented on Mr. Johnson being a valuable member of the Committee. 
 
Resident Marge Herzog expressed her condolences. 
 

b. Committee Members 
 

All committee members expressed their sorrow on the news received with respect to the health 
condition of Committee Member Ken Johnson, and condolences for the loss of Loxahatchee 
Groves Water Control District Administrator Clete Saunier’s mother. 
 
Vice Mayor Ryan Liang expressed his thanks to the Committee Members for their attendance. 

 
c. Concluding Administrative Remarks 

 
Town Manager Mark Kutney expressed their appreciation for the time given by the attending 
Committee Members at the meeting, and also expressed their sorrow and condolences. 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
Motion:  Committee Member Miller moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 p.m.  Committee 
Member Standish seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 
 

These minutes were approved by the  
Finance Advisory & Audit Committee on April 23, 2012. 

 
 
              
Stephen Hainline, Office Coordinator   Lung Chiu, Chair 
 
SEAL 

Page 7



1

Underwood Management Services Group, LLC

From: Christina Siconolfi <CSiconolfi@BankUnited.Com>
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 8:13 AM
To: 'umsg@att.net'
Cc: 'mkutney@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov'; 'shainline@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov'; Kameron 

Knowlton
Subject: Re: RFP 2012-001 Response - Additional Questions

Mr. Underwood, 
 
Thank you for your questions. 
 
Positive Pay updates hourly from 8 am through 10 pm, on business days. Files received after 10 pm will be updated the 
next business morning at 8 am. 
 
BankUnited is a public company and a commercial bank. The bank is not currently in discussions to be acquired. In fact, 
we are planning to add several new branches this year in both Florida and New York. Out growth plans may also include 
acquiring another institution. 
 
If you have any other questions, please let me know. We look forward to providing a formal presentation. Thank you 
and have a great day. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Christina M. Siconolfi, CTP 
Vice President Treasury Management Officer 
Cell: 561‐386‐7636 
 
 
 
 

 
  

From: William Underwood [mailto:umsg@att.net]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 01:25 PM 
To: Christina Siconolfi  
Cc: mkutney@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov <mkutney@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>; Steve Hainline 
<shainline@loxahatcheegrovesfl.gov>  
Subject: RFP 2012-001 Response - Additional Questions  
  
Ms. Siconolfi, 

                 

                The Town of Loxahatchee Groves Finance Advisory and Audit Committee at their March 26, 2012, 
meeting asked that I request some additional information from Bank United regarding your response to the 
Request for Proposal 2012-001.  Please understand the Committee may request each of the proposers make a 
presentation to the committee at their May or June meeting.  We will keep you informed of the status of their 
work. 

Page 8

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 3.b.Bank United

Owner
Typewritten Text

Owner
Text Box



Dear Sirs/Mesdames: 
 
In response to the Town of Loxahatchee Groves Finance Advisory and Audit Committee 
meeting of March 26, 2012, please accept our response to the following additional 
questions on Request for Proposal 2012-001.   

1. How will the Town earn and interest earnings for a Non-Interest Bearing Account? 

Per the RFP pages 25-26; Earnings credit of 25 bps on 100 percent of the average daily 
positive collected balances…(Average Collected Balance) x (Number of calendar days in 
the month) x (ECR) / Actual number of days in the year will be used to offset banking 
service fees.  

The Bank would propose that excess balances be transferred via Commercial Electronic 
Banking (CEO) into allowable investments traded with our Fixed Income Desk. Yields 
would be based upon market conditions for the investments set forth by the Town. CEO 
has free and robust features to make movement and tracking of the investments quite 
simple. The investments would be fully liquid. Please see attached with three example 
investments. 

Goldman Money Market 474:   
Rate:  .195% (as of 4/18/12) 
Rated AAA 

 
JP Morgan Prime Money Market 3605: 
Rate:  .215% (as of 4/18/12) 
Rated AAA 

 
Fidelity Prime Money Market 2014: . 
Rate: .193% (as of 4/18/12) 
Rated AAA 

  

2. What fees will be associated with this type account? 

Maintenance and activity fees as outlined in the RFP Form D. 

3. Is there a fee for the remote access deposits services? 

Yes, actual price/fee is dependent upon the type of machine(s) and activity. Please 
provide specifics if a price is desired for inclusion in the RFP. Please see attached. 

We would be pleased to make a presentation to the Committee at their convenience 
should they desire.  

Regards, 

 

Page 9

Owner
Typewritten Text

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 3.b.Wells Fargo



W. Dane Sheldon 

Senior Relationship Manager 

Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. 

 

Page 10



Page 11

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 4.a.1.



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 4.a.2.



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 4.a.3.



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 4.a.4.



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 4.a.5



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67

Owner
Typewritten Text



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 4.a.6.



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 244,969       101,944     41.6%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 113,480       48,586       42.8%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 48,913         -                 0.0%

Total Revenues 407,362     150,530     37.0%

ROAD AND STREETS (5 CENT)      112,554       -                0.0%

NON-DISTRICT ROADS (6 CENT) MAINT. 94,969         34,362         36.2%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CENT) MAINT. 150,000       180            0.1%

SPECIAL PROJECTS -                   

22nd ROAD DITCH (6)           -                   

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  49,839         51,539       103.4%

Total Expenses 407,362     86,081       21.1%

Excess(deficiency) 0                64,449       

Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS (1,260 units) 469,640     396,237     84.4%

DISCOUNT FEES (18,785)      (14,899)         79.3%

SWA RECYCLING INCOME 7,000         4,191            59.9%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % HAULERS LICENSING FEE 2,000         1,000            50.0%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 210,000       177,686       84.6% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 13,694       -            

FPL FRANCHISE FEE             200,000       79,241         39.6% Total Revenues 473,549        386,529        81.6%

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 12,000         1,788           14.9% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          12,000       4,250            35.4%

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          196,000       79,519         40.6% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,710         3,787            80.4%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    145,392       57,439         39.5% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 452,300     188,181        41.6%

STATE REVENUE SHARING         78,236         35,991         46.0% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES 2,500         325               13.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX           207,222       88,114         42.5% FREIGHT & POSTAGE                       539            34                 6.3%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000           4,933           98.7%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             1,500         -                   

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES     5,000           4,455           89.1% MANAGEMENT FEES -                

COST RECOVERY FEES 10,000         10,056         100.6% Total Expenses 473,549        196,577        41.5%

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 5,000           6                  0.1% Excess(deficiency) 189,951        

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 20,000         98                0.5%

INTEREST                      4,000           91                2.3% Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

OTHER MISC INCOME             49,913         50,610         101% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 1,000,000  -                

TRANSFER FROM SANITATION FUND -                  Total Revenues 1,000,000  -                -          

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE 1,000,000    0.0% LINEAR PARK/GRANT MATCH 100,000     -                -          

Total Revenues 2,147,763  590,028       27.5% ROAD AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 150,000     -                -          

OGEM PAVING/COST SHARING 150,000     -                -          

General Fund Expenditures TRAFFIC LIGHT OKEECHOBEE BLVD 100,000     -                -          

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % ROAD AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 200,000     -                -          

 LEGISLATIVE       11,700         5,404           46.2% OGEM PAVING/COST SHARING 300,000     -                -          

EXECUTIVE 268,125        130,351        48.6% TRAFFIC LIGHT OKEECHOBEE BLVD -          
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 39,000         6,730           17.3% Total Expenses 1,000,000  -                -          
LEGAL COUNSEL 50,000         20,645         41.3% Excess(deficiency) -                 -                 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 45,000         11,523         25.6%
OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,455,153     43,391         3.0% Contract Services Expenditures

LAW ENFORCEMENT 278,785        137,519        49.3% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

PUBLIC WORKS -                     738              Waste Pro 452,300       187,130.20  41.4%

Total Expenditures 2,147,763     356,299        16.6% Palm Beach County Sheriff 274,785       114,493.75  41.7%

Excess(deficiency) -                      233,729        Underwood Management Services Group 250,650       104,396.00  41.7%

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol 50,000         31,207.35    33.3%

Tew & Associates 45,000         14,625.00    32.5%

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Land Research Management 12,375.00    

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Calvin Giodorno 4,426.75      

Total Townwide Budget 4,028,674     638,957        15.9% Frank Schiola 12,000         6,570.95      54.8%

YEE's Corporation 12,000         4,603.74      38.4%

Loxahatchee Water Control District 3694.24

Total Expenses 479,828.74  

( 50% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of March 30, 2012

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

AD VALOREM 
TAXES

FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

Item No.: 

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES

FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE

ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT…

INTEREST

OTH MISC INCOME

TRANS FR SANI FUND

TRANS FR FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

Page 106

Owner
Typewritten Text

Owner
Typewritten Text

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Typewritten Text

Owner
Typewritten Text

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 5.a.1



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 5,709.52              177,685.97       -                      210,000.00            (32,314.03)               84.6%
Ad Valorem Taxes Total 5,709.52              177,685.97       210,000.00            (32,314.03)               

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 14,149.98            79,519.48         -                      196,000.00            (116,480.52)             40.6%
Utility Services Taxes Total 14,149.98            79,519.48         196,000.00            (116,480.52)             

001-315-100-000 Communications Services 11,347.40            57,438.62         -                      145,392.00            (87,953.38)               39.5%
Communications Services Taxes Total 11,347.40            57,438.62         145,392.00            (87,953.38)               

001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 167.04                 4,932.80           -                      5,000.00                (67.20)                      98.7%
Local Business Tax totals 167.04                 4,932.80           5,000.00                (67.20)                      

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 14,283.11            79,241.24         -                      200,000.00            (120,758.76)             39.6%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 369.33                 1,788.07           -                      12,000.00              (10,211.93)               14.9%

Franchise Feel Totals 14,652.44            81,029.31         212,000.00            (130,970.69)             38.2%

001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit -                       98.45               -                      20,000.00              (19,901.55)               0.5%
Other Permits and Fees Total -                       98.45               20,000.00              (19,901.55)               

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 5,998.47              35,990.82         -                      78,236.00              (42,245.18)               46.0%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 17,639.46            88,114.18         -                      207,222.00            (119,107.82)             42.5%

State Revenue Sharing Total 23,637.93            124,105.00       285,458.00            (161,353.00)             43.5%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 1,124.77              4,455.32           -                      5,000.00                (544.68)                    89.1%
General Government Fees Total 1,124.77              4,455.32           5,000.00                (544.68)                    

001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 3,162.50              10,055.50         -                      10,000.00              55.50                       100.6%
Cost Recovery Fees Totals 3,162.50              10,055.50         10,000.00              55.50                       

001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines -                       6.00                 -                      5,000.00                (4,994.00)                 0.1%
Code Enforcement Fines Totals -                       6.00                 5,000.00                (4,994.00)                 

001-361-100-000 Interest 14.73                   91.11               -                      4,000.00                (3,908.89)                 2.3%
Interest and Other Earnings Total 14.73                   91.11               4,000.00                (3,908.89)                 

001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 1,500.00              50,610.17         -                      49,913.00              697.17                      101.4%
Other Misc Revenue Total 1,500.00              50,610.17         49,913.00              697.17                      

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                      1,000,000.00         (1,000,000.00)           0.0%
Other Non-operating Sources Total -                       -                   1,000,000.00         (1,000,000.00)           

Grand Total Revenue 75,466.31            590,027.73       -                      2,147,763.00         (1,557,735.27)           27.5%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Created: 4/8/2012

Page 107



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-400-000 Travel -                       -                   -                      3,000.00                3,000.00                   0.0%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       -                   -                      1,000.00                1,000.00                   0.0%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training 300.00                 300.00              -                      1,000.00                700.00                      30.0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies 72.00                   72.00               -                      -                         (72.00)                      -
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       920.00              -                      4,200.00                3,280.00                   21.9%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                       4,111.70           -                      2,500.00                (1,611.70)                 164.5%

Legislative Total 372.00                 5,403.70           11,700.00              6,296.30                   46.2%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 20,885.20            125,281.20       -                      250,625.00            125,343.80               50.0%
001-512-400-000 Travel -                       222.54              -                      500.00                   277.46                      44.5%
001-512-410-000 Communication Services -                       1,992.25           -                      6,000.00                4,007.75                   33.2%
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 71.59                   136.79              -                      2,000.00                1,863.21                   6.8%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 220.93                 538.63              -                      4,000.00                3,461.37                   13.5%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 251.07                 2,179.32           -                      2,500.00                320.68                      87.2%
001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                       -                   -                      2,000.00                2,000.00                   0.0%
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       -                   -                      500.00                   500.00                      0.0%

Executive Total 21,428.79            130,350.73       268,125.00            137,774.27               48.6%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                       -                   -                      18,000.00              18,000.00                 0.0%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding 555.68                 3,380.07           -                      5,000.00                1,619.93                   67.6%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       (420.00)            -                      7,000.00                7,420.00                   -6.0%
001-513-493-000 Election Expense 2,977.10              3,769.90           -                      9,000.00                5,230.10                   41.9%

Financial & Administrative Total 3,532.78              6,729.97           39,000.00              32,270.03                 17.3%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 4,330.05              20,644.99         -                      50,000.00              29,355.01                 41.3%
Legal Total 4,330.05              20,644.99         50,000.00              29,355.01                 32.6%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Created: 4/8/2012

Page 108



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services -                       -                   -                      20,000.00              20,000.00                 0.0%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract -                       1,467.50           -                      10,000.00              8,532.50                   14.7%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                       -                   -                      5,000.00                5,000.00                   0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 3,162.50              10,055.50         -                      10,000.00              (55.50)                      100.6%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 3,162.50              11,523.00         45,000.00              33,477.00                 25.6%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate -                       7,996.70           -                      3,000.00                (4,996.70)                 266.6%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 25.00                   9,382.32           -                      45,000.00              35,617.68                 20.9%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services -                       -                   -                      500.00                   500.00                      0.0%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 1,807.74              7,001.91           1,500.00             14,000.00              5,498.09                   60.7%
001-519-450-000 Insurance -                       -                   -                      9,500.00                9,500.00                   0.0%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 1,552.20              3,960.48           -                      250.00                   (3,710.48)                 584.2%
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                   -                      4,000.00                4,000.00                   0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 3,247.98              14,581.41         4,200.00             2,000.00                (16,781.41)               939.1%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       468.00              -                      2,172.00                1,704.00                   21.6%
001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund -                       -                   -                      48,913.00              48,913.00                 0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund -                       -                   -                      13,694.00              13,694.00                 0.0%
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                   -                      1,000,000.00         1,000,000.00            0.0%
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                   -                      312,124.00            312,124.00               0.0%

Other Governmental Services Total 6,632.92              43,390.82         1,455,153.00         1,406,062.18            3.0%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 22,898.75            137,392.50       -                      274,785.00            137,392.50               50.0%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       126.00              -                      4,000.00                3,874.00                   3.2%

Law Enforcement Total 22,898.75            137,518.50       278,785.00            141,266.50               49.3%

001-539-340-000 Other Services -                       275.00              -                      -                         (275.00)                    -
001-541-310-000 Professional Services -                       462.50              -                      -                         (462.50)                    -

Public Works Total -                       737.50              -                         (737.50)                    0.0%

Grand Total Expenditure 62,357.79            356,299.21       5,700.00             2,147,763.00         1,785,763.79            16.6%

Net Revenue 13,108.52            233,728.52       -                         (3,343,499.06)           

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Created: 4/8/2012

Page 109



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax 21,973.35            101,944.37       -                      244,969.00            (143,024.63)             41.6%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax 10,719.14            48,585.54         -                      113,480.00            (64,894.46)               42.8%
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund -                       -                   -                      48,913.00              (48,913.00)               0.0%

Total Revenue 32,692.49            150,529.91       407,362.00            (256,832.09)             37.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 22,367.68            34,361.92         -                      94,969.00              60,607.08                 36.2%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       180.29              -                      150,000.00            149,819.71               0.1%
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets (5 cent) -                       -                   -                      112,554.00            112,554.00               0.0%
101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -                       51,538.69         -                      49,839.00              (1,699.69)                 103.4%

Total Expenditure 22,367.68            86,080.90         407,362.00            321,281.10               21.1%

Net Revenue 10,324.81            64,449.01         -                         (578,113.19)             

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Created: 4/8/2012

Page 110



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                   -                      1,000,000.00         (1,000,000.00)           0.0%
Total Revenue -                       -                   1,000,000.00         (1,000,000.00)           0.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-541-341-000 Linear Park/Grant Match -                       -                   -                      100,000.00            100,000.00               0.0%
305-541-346-000 OGEM Paving/Cost Sharing -                       -                   -                      450,000.00            450,000.00               0.0%
305-541-434-000 Road & Drainage Improvement -                       -                   -                      350,000.00            350,000.00               0.0%
305-541-436-000 Traffic Light Okeechobee -                       -                   -                      100,000.00            100,000.00               0.0%

Total Expenditure -                       -                   1,000,000.00         1,000,000.00            0.0%

Net Revenue -                       -                   -                         -                           

Capital Improvement Program

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Created: 4/8/2012

Page 111



50% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee -                       1,000.00           -                      2,000.00                (1,000.00)                 50.0%
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 12,300.09            396,236.63       -                      469,640.00            (73,403.37)               84.4%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees (131.81)                (14,899.31)       -                      (18,785.00)             3,885.69                   79.3%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income -                       4,191.35           -                      7,000.00                (2,808.65)                 59.9%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                   -                      13,694.00              (13,694.00)               0.0%

Total Revenue 12,168.28            386,528.67       -                      473,549.00            (87,020.33)               81.6%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 900.00                 4,250.00           -                      12,000.00              7,750.00                   35.4%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 121.68                 3,787.29           -                      4,710.00                922.71                      80.4%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       34.00               -                      539.00                   505.00                      6.3%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,636.20            188,181.02       -                      452,300.00            264,118.98               41.6%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service 25.00                   325.00              -                      2,500.00                2,175.00                   13.0%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                      1,500.00                1,500.00                   0.0%

Total Expenditure 38,682.88            196,577.31       -                      473,549.00            276,971.69               41.5%

Net Revenue (26,514.60)           189,951.36       -                         (363,992.02)             

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Created: 4/8/2012

Page 112



Beg Bank Acct Balance 3/1/2012 $3,132,543.00

Deposits and Other Credits

      Deposits 127,823.92   

      Interest 14.73              127,838.65      

Checks 132,270.32   

Other Withdrawals 37.00             

132,307.32      

Ending Bank Acct Balance 3/31/2012 $3,128,074.33

Total of Outstanding Checks 825.00               

Adjusted Acct Balance $3,127,249.33

Outstanding Checks

Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

5071 03/14/12 185.00          

5072 03/14/12 340.00          

5078 03/27/12 300.00          

Book Activity:

Beginning Book Bal 3,122,697.35$     

 

Acct Activity 

  Gen Fund 23,218.09             

  Road Fund 7,848.49               

  Cap Imp Fund ‐                         

   Sanitation Fund (26,514.60)            

Ending Book Bal 3,127,249.33$      

Col Total 825.00           ‐                 

Total Outstanding Checks 825.00           

Diff ‐$                      

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

For Period Ending 3/31/12

UMSG, LLC

Page: 1 of 1

2012‐Bank Rec Sheet1

Page 113

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 5.a.2.



Period Date Monthly
Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total
GENERAL FUND
March 2012 3/5/2012 PBC Water Utility 001-323-300-000 369.33                  
March 2012 3/5/2012 General Government 001-341-000-000 62.98                    
March 2012 3/8/2012 Wells Fargo Interest 001-361-100-000 14.73                    
March 2012 3/9/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000-000 40.00                    
March 2012 3/9/2012 Palm Beach State College Cost Rec 001-223-109-000 10,795.75             
March 2012 3/14/2012 County Occ Licenses 001-316-200-000 167.04                  
March 2012 3/14/2012 PBC Distributions 001-311-100-000 5,709.52               
March 2012 3/15/2012 FPL Utiity Tax 001-314-100-000 14,149.98             
March 2012 3/19/2012 State Revenue Sharing 001-335-120-000 5,998.47               
March 2012 3/20/2012 CST 001-315-100-000 11,347.40             
March 2012 3/20/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000-000 20.00                    
March 2012 3/20/2012 Foreclosure Registrations 001-341-000-000 600.00                  
March 2012 3/20/2012 General Government 001-341-000-000 1.65                      
March 2012 3/20/2012 Fines from Sharon Bock 001-341-000-000 60.14                    
March 2012 3/22/2012 Half cent sales tax 001-335-180-000 17,639.46             
March 2012 3/26/2012 Foreclosure Registrations 001-341-000-000 300.00                  
March 2012 3/26/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000-000 40.00                    
March 2012 3/26/2012 Reimbursement for Joint Mtg Facilitators 001-369-000-000 1,500.00               

3/30/2012 FPL Frachise Fee 001-313-100-000 14,283.11             

83,099.56   

TRANSPORTATION FUND
March 2012 3/22/2012 Local Option Gas Tax (6 cent) 101-312-410-000 21,973.35             
March 2012 3/22/2012 Local Option Gas Tax (5 cent) 101-312-420-000 10,719.14             

32,692.49   

SANITATION FUND
March 2012 3/14/2012 PBC Distribution 405-325-205-000 12,300.09             
March 2012 3/14/2012 PBC Distribution 405-325-206-000 (131.81)                
March 2012 3/14/2012 PBC Distribution 405-534-346-000 (121.68)                

12,046.60   

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN MARCH 2012 127,838.65 

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES RECEIVED IN MARCH 2012

UMSG, LLC
Page: 1 of 1

Book1 Rev Deposit Detail

Page 114



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

5007 1/19/2012 Nestle Pure Life 66.96          Cleared 66.96           
5026 2/9/2012 Nestle Pure Life 24.87          Cleared 24.87           
5034 2/9/2012 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr -             VOIDED
5037 2/17/2012 Yees Corporation 1,000.00     Cleared 1,000.00      
5040 2/17/2012 Wally Nguyen 120.00        Cleared 120.00         
5042 2/17/2012 Groves Medical Plaza LLC 1,095.00     Cleared 1,095.00      
5045 2/17/2012 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr -             VOIDED
5048 2/17/2012 Tew and Tayor, Inc. 5,062.50     Cleared 5,062.50      
5049 3/2/2012 UNUSED UNUSED
5050 3/2/2012 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 24,250.00   Cleared 24,250.00    
5051 3/9/2012 AT&T U-verse 225.00        Cleared 225.00         
5052 3/9/2012 Frank A. Schiola 2,235.64     Cleared 2,235.64      
5053 3/9/2012 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 4,330.05     Cleared 4,330.05      
5054 3/9/2012 Nestle Pure Life 62.69          Cleared 62.69           
5055 3/9/2012 Street Signs USA, Inc 94.00          Cleared 94.00           
5056 3/9/2012 E-City Services LLC 1,000.00     Cleared 1,000.00      
5057 3/9/2012 Karen Hainline 400.00        Cleared 400.00         
5058 3/9/2012 ADT Security 160.28        Cleared 160.28         
5059 3/9/2012 AT&T 327.77        Cleared 327.77         
5060 3/9/2012 Land Research Management 3,162.50     Cleared 3,162.50      
5061 3/9/2012 Office Depot 176.97        Cleared 176.97         
5062 3/9/2012 Palm Beach Newspapers, Inc. 525.00        Cleared 525.00         
5063 3/9/2012 PBSO 22,898.75   Cleared 22,898.75    
5064 3/9/2012 TGI Office Automation LLC 307.68        Cleared 307.68         
5065 3/9/2012 TGI Office Automation 248.00        Cleared 248.00         
5066 3/9/2012 Lowe's Removal Service 250.00        Cleared 250.00         
5067 3/9/2012 El Latino Semanal -             VOIDED
5068 3/9/2012 Payment Remittance Center 371.00        Cleared 371.00         
5069 3/14/2012 Adolph Vedernkak 170.00        Cleared 170.00         
5070 3/14/2012 Rosemary Owens 185.00        Cleared 185.00         
5071 3/14/2012 Hertha Horner 185.00        O/S 185.00        
5072 3/14/2012 Sharon Browning 340.00        O/S 340.00        
5073 3/14/2012 Waste Pro 37,636.20   Cleared 37,636.20    
5074 3/14/2012 Yees Corporation 1,000.00     Cleared 1,000.00      
5075 3/14/2012 Underwood Management Services 3,783.26     Cleared 3,783.26      
5076 3/14/2012 Underwood Management Services 20,885.20   Cleared 20,885.20    
5077 3/14/2012 El Latino Semanal 216.00        Cleared 216.00         
5078 3/27/2012 Douglas Price 300.00        O/S 300.00        

133,095.32 825.00        132,270.32  

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

MARCH 2012

UMSG, LLC
Page: 1 of 1

2012-March_Checks Written CHECKS WRITTEN

Page 115



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total
5050 161 C & C Loader Service, Inc.

1155 Road & vegetation clearing ser A101-5 41-4 68-000 24,250.00   24,250.00      

5051 1 AT&T U-verse
1177 103074354 A001-5 19-4 40-000 225.00        225.00           

5052 2 Frank A. Schiola
1158 Solid Waste monitoring, Code Enf A001-5 19-3 54-000 25.00          

A101-5 41-4 68-000 250.00        
A405-5 34-3 45-000 900.00        
A405-5 34-4 36-000 25.00          

1159 Paint town offices A001-5 19-4 60-000 1,035.64     2,235.64        

5053 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol P.A.
1172 General Matters Feb 2012 A001-5 14-3 10-000 4,330.05     4,330.05        

5054 12 Nestle Pure Life
1174 Drinking Water A001-5 19-4 440-000 62.69          62.69             

5055 21 Street Signs USA, Inc.
1134 3 Standard Street Signs A101-5 41-4 60-000 94.00          94.00             

5056 23 E-City Services LLC
1173 Design Fees, Development A001-5 19-4 90-000 1,000.00     1,000.00        

5057 24 Karen Hainline
1160 cleaning town offices A001-5 19-4 60-000 400.00        400.00           

5058 101 ADT Security
1165 3/1-5/31/12 monitoring A001-5 19-4 40-000 160.28        160.28           

5059 105 AT&T
1176 561 793-2418 313 0453 A001-5 19-4 440-000 327.77        327.77           

5060 128 Land Research Management
1179 Palm Bch State College Cost Re A001-5 15-3 49-000 737.50        
1180 Cost Rec fees - Palm Bch State A001-5 15-3 49-000 312.50        
1181 Cost Rec Fees - Day Property A001-5 15-3 49-000 1,000.00     
1182 Cost Recovery fees - Simon pro A001-5 15-3 49-000 550.00        
1183 Cost Rec fees - Simon property A001-5 15-3 49-000 562.50        3,162.50        

5061 135 Office Depot
1168 supplies for town admin A001-5 12-5 10-000 125.53        
1169 wireless mouse A001-5 12-5 10-000 22.99          
1170 visitor chime A001-5 12-5 10-000 28.45          176.97           

5062 138 Palm Beach Newspapers
1171 1/8 page ad sample ballot A001-5 13-4 93-000 525.00        525.00           

5063 146 PBSO
1178 Law Enf for April 2012 A001-5 21-3 41-000 22,898.75   22,898.75      

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

MARCH 2012

UMSG, LLC
Page: 1 of 2

2012-March_Expense Detail MAR 2012 EXPENSES DETAIL

Page 116



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

MARCH 2012

5064 154 TGI Office Automation LLC
1164 copier maint, A001-5 13-4 70-000 297.36        
1175 copier maint A001-5 13-4 70-000 10.32          307.68           

5065 155 TGI Office Automation
1184 copier lease A001-5 13-4 70-000 248.00        248.00           

5066 166 Lowe's Removal Service
1162 2/15 remove dog from road A101-5 41-4 68-000 250.00        250.00           

5067 196 El Latino Semanal VOIDED CHECK VOIDED CHECK

5068 212 Payment Remittance Center
1166 4856200610133376, J Moore A001-5 11-5 10-000 72.00          

A001-5 12-4 20-000 45.00          
A001-5 12-4 20-000 10.70          
A001-5 12-4 20-000 15.89          

1167 4856200610133368, M Kutney A001-5 12-4 92-000 28.01          
A001-5 19-4 90-000 114.68        
A001-5 19-4 90-000 84.72          371.00           

5069 0 Adolph Vedernkak
1189 Muni Election 3/13 Precinct De A001-5 13-4 93-000 170.00        170.00           

5070 0 Rosemary Owens
1190 Muni Election 3/13 Inspector A001-5 13-4 93-000 185.00        185.00           

5071 0 Hertha Horner
1191 Muni Election 3/13 Inspector A001-5 13-4 93-000 185.00        185.00           

5072 0 Sharon Browning
1192 Muni Election 3/13 Precinct Cl A001-5 13-4 93-000 340.00        340.00           

5073 4 Waste Pro
1186 Residential monthly service A405-5 34-4 34-000 37,636.20   37,636.20      

5074 5 Yees Corporation
1185 Town office lease A001-5 19-4 40-000 1,000.00     1,000.00        

5075 6 Underwood Management Services Group
1188 reimbursable expenses A001-5 19-4 90-000 2,048.58     

A001-5 19-4 60-000 116.56        
A001-5 12-5 10-000 74.10          
A001-5 12-4 92-000 187.92        
A001-5 13-4 93-000 1,356.10     3,783.26        

5076 6 Underwood Management Services Group
1187 Town management services March A001-5 12-3 40-000 20,885.20   20,885.20      

5077 196 El Latino Semanal
1161 Advertising 1580 Feb 24, 2012 A001-5 13-4 93-000 216.00        216.00           

5078 25 Douglas Price
1216 Noise Seminar A001-5 11-5 00-000 300.00        300.00           

MARCH 2012 CHECKS WRITTEN TOTAL 125,725.99    

UMSG, LLC
Page: 2 of 2

2012-March_Expense Detail MAR 2012 EXPENSES DETAIL

Page 117



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 2,254,955.89               
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                      
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75                    

Total Asset 2,285,392.64               

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (814.00)                        
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                         
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 18,534.44                    
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 2,062.67                      
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (4,393.53)                     
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (3,942.22)                     
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                      
001-223-106-000 CR-Groves Medical Plaza -                               
001-223-108-000 CR-7th Day Adventist Church (1,042.25)                     
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 9,745.75                      
Total Liability 22,776.39                    

001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                      
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 2,026,887.73               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 233,728.52                  

Total Fund Balance 2,262,616.25               

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 2,285,392.64               

UMSG, LLC
Page: 1 of  3

2012-March_Balance Sheet MAR 2012 BAL SHEET

Page 118



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 686,444.47                  

Total Asset 686,444.47                  

101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 1,700.00                      

Total Liability 1,700.00                      

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 290,203.46                  
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 306,793.67                  
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 23,298.33                    

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 64,449.01                    

Total Fund Balance 684,744.47                  

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 686,444.47                  

UMSG, LLC
Page: 2 of  3

2012-March_Balance Sheet MAR 2012 BAL SHEET

Page 119



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF MARCH 31, 2012

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 185,848.97                  

Total Asset 185,848.97                  

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance (4,102.39)                     

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 189,951.36                  

Total Fund Balance 185,848.97                  

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 185,848.97                  

UMSG, LLC
Page: 3 of  3

2012-March_Balance Sheet MAR 2012 BAL SHEET

Page 120



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit
AS 001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 2,254,955.89            
AS 001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                   
AS 001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75                 
LI 001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 814.00                      
LI 001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                   
LI 001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 18,534.44              
LI 001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 2,062.67                
LI 001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day 4,393.53                   
LI 001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope 3,942.22                   
LI 001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                
LI 001-223-108-000 CR-7th Day Adventist Church 1,042.25                   
LI 001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 9,745.75                
FB 001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                
FB 001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 2,026,887.73         
RE 001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes 177,685.97            
RE 001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 79,519.48              
RE 001-315-100-000 Communications Services Tax 57,438.62              
RE 001-316-200-000 County Occupational Licenses 4,932.80                
RE 001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee 79,241.24              
RE 001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe 1,788.07                
RE 001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit Fees 98.45                     
RE 001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing 35,990.82              
RE 001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax 88,114.18              
RE 001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 4,455.32                
RE 001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 10,055.50              
RE 001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 6.00                       
RE 001-361-100-000 Interest 91.11                     
RE 001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income 50,610.17              
EX 001-511-500-000 Education & Training 300.00                      
EX 001-511-510-000 Office Supplies 72.00                        
EX 001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 920.00                      
EX 001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions 4,111.70                   
EX 001-512-340-000 Other Services 125,281.20               
EX 001-512-400-000 Travel and Per Diem 222.54                      
EX 001-512-410-000 Communication Services 1,992.25                   
EX 001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight 136.79                      
EX 001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 538.63                      
EX 001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 2,179.32                   
EX 001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding 3,380.07                   
EX 001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising 420.00                   
EX 001-513-493-000 Election Expense 3,769.90                   
EX 001-514-310-000 Professional Services 20,644.99                 
EX 001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract 1,467.50                   

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF MARCH 31, 2102

UMSG, LLC
Page: 1 of 4

2012-March_Trial Balance MAR 2012 TB

Page 121



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF MARCH 31, 2102

EX 001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures 10,055.50                 
EX 001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 7,996.70                   
EX 001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 9,382.32                   
EX 001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 7,001.91                   
EX 001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Buildings 3,960.48                   
EX 001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 14,581.41                 
EX 001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office Fee 468.00                      
EX 001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 137,392.50               
EX 001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO 126.00                      
EX 001-539-340-000 Other Services 275.00                      
EX 001-541-310-000 Professional Services 462.50                      

Total GENERAL FUND 2,652,303.85 2,652,303.85         

UMSG, LLC
Page: 2 of 4

2012-March_Trial Balance MAR 2012 TB

Page 122



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF MARCH 31, 2102

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 686,444.47               
LI 101-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 1,700.00                
FB 101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 290,203.46            
FB 101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 306,793.67            
FB 101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 23,298.33              
RE 101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax (6 c 101,944.37            
RE 101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax (5 c 48,585.54              
EX 101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 34,361.92                 
EX 101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint 180.29                      
EX 101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert 51,538.69                 

Total TRANSPORTATION FUND 772,525.37               772,525.37            

UMSG, LLC
Page: 3 of 4

2012-March_Trial Balance MAR 2012 TB

Page 123



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF MARCH 31, 2102

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit

AS 405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 185,848.97               
FB 405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 4,102.39                   
RE 405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee 1,000.00                
RE 405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments 396,236.63            
RE 405-325-206-000 Discount Fees 14,899.31                 
RE 405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 4,191.35                
EX 405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight 4,250.00                   
EX 405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1% 3,787.29                   
EX 405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight 34.00                        
EX 405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 188,181.02               
EX 405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Services 325.00                      

Total SANITATION FUND 401,427.98               401,427.98            

UMSG, LLC
Page: 4 of 4

2012-March_Trial Balance MAR 2012 TB

Page 124



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

Setup�by:�PattyB

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�Financial�Reporting�System
����Report�Name....:�LDGR2�-�Ledger�Report�Revised
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
����Date...........:�03/31/2012
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Report�Type....:�Actual
����Period.........:�Year�to�date
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Report�zero....:�No
����Show�detail....:�Yes
����Fiscal�total...:�No

Page 125

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 5.a.3



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,954,706.05
���10/05/2011������61�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���10/11/2011������23�GJNLA�Deposit�10/7/11�����������������������������������������������������������580.00
���10/11/2011������54�GJNLA�interest�-�wells�fargo�����������������������������������������������������13.30
���10/11/2011������59�GJNLA�PBC�Local�Bus�Tax�recd��������������������������������������������������3,739.11
���10/13/2011������62�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee�-�0425221766��������������������������������������������������15.00CR
���10/17/2011������58�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�recd�(FY11)�����������������������������������������������20,079.62
���10/19/2011������16�CD����103074354,�U-Verse�Internet����������1000������������������1001������������85.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Use�of�District�Facilities�����������1001������������������1009�����������420.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����ORDS/Budget�Summary������������������1002������������������1010�����������910.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Three�alligators�from�Collecti�������1003������������������1012�����������300.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����General�Matters����������������������1005������������������1003���������9,546.35CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������1006������������������1003�����������407.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1007������������������1004��������36,585.38CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Office�lease�������������������������1008������������������1005�����������801.87CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Monthly�statement�thru�Oct�27��������1009������������������1008�����������302.60CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Solid�Waste�monitoring/CodeEnf�������1010������������������1002�����������925.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����CR-Loxahatchee�Groves�Commons��������1011������������������1003�����������407.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����CR-Solar�Sportsystems�Inc������������1012������������������1003�����������407.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����monthly�service�and�supplies���������1013������������������1011������������30.94CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Town�Managment�Oct�2011��������������1014������������������1006��������20,855.20CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����LGES�PTO�Walk-A-Thon�Donation��������1015������������������1013�����������500.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����reconfigure�and�secure�wireles�������1016������������������1007������������80.00CR
���10/19/2011������17�CD����103074354,�U-Verse�Internet����������1000�����voided�������1001������������85.00
���10/19/2011������18�CD����103074354,�U-Verse�Internet����������1000������������������1014������������85.00CR
���10/21/2011������24�GJNLA�deposit�10/21(add�to�Sani�Fund���������������������������������������������62.65
���10/21/2011������49�GJNLA�Half�cent�sales�(FY11)�recd��������������������������������������������15,271.74
���10/24/2011������50�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�(FY12)�recd�������������������������������������������5,998.47
���10/24/2011������60�GJNLA�State�CST�(FY11)�recd��������������������������������������������������11,680.51
���10/28/2011������25�GJNLA�deposit�10/28/11�����������������������������������������������������������40.00
���10/31/2011������52�GJNLA�FPL�Fran�Fee�(FY11)�recd�����������������������������������������������18,443.81
���10/31/2011������53�GJNLA�transfer�from�Sanitation�Fund������������������������������������������37,635.38
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Town�Card-Harper;�485620061011�������1017������������������1023������������42.16CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Town�Card-Spence;�485620061011�������1018������������������1023������������31.85CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Reimbursements�����������������������1019������������������1016������������67.95CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Reimburseables�����������������������1020������������������1015�����������659.14CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Law�Enforcement�Contract�-�Nov�������1021������������������1021��������22,898.75CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Business�Cards�����������������������1022������������������1018�����������112.00CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Annual�Membership�10/1/11-9/30�������1023������������������1020�����������550.00CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Code�Enf.�Chgs.�&�Adm.�C�hgs.��������1024������������������1022���������2,677.50CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Cost�Recovery�-�Simon����������������1025������������������1019�����������187.50CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����7th�Day�Adventist�Escrow�������������1026������������������1019���������1,125.00CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Cost�Recovery�-�Day�Property���������1027������������������1019���������1,593.75CR
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Lox.�Groves�FY11�Inspector�����������1028������������������1017�����������481.00CR
���11/02/2011������22�CD����1st�quarter�FY12�IG�Schedule���������1029������������������1024�����������468.00CR
���11/03/2011������87�GJNLA�Deposit�11/3/11�����������������������������������������������������������307.92
���11/07/2011������86�GJNLA�lease�payment�auto�w/d�����������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���11/07/2011������86�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������15.02CR
���11/08/2011������77�GJNLA�interest�earned������������������������������������������������������������14.98
���11/09/2011������78�GJNLA�PBC�Dist�#1�������������������������������������������������������������7,058.22
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Contract�0924292,Land�Clearing�������1030������������������1032���������2,520.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Contract�092429,Gen�Constructi�������1031������������������1032�����������533.00CR

Page 126



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���2

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���11/16/2011������63�CD����FY11�chgs�for�Inv�14,�40th�St��������1032������������������1027�����������129.50CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����FY11�chgs�for�Inv�59�����������������1033������������������1027�����������666.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����FY11�chgs�for�Inv�1������������������1034������������������1027���������1,831.50CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1035������������������1028��������37,636.22CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Law�Enforcement�contract�������������1036������������������1037��������22,898.75CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����CR-Groves�Medical��������������������1037������������������1035���������1,500.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����CR-7th�Day���������������������������1038������������������1035�����������343.75CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����CR-Day�Property����������������������1039������������������1035�����������187.50CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����AlligatorCarcassRem�NE�North�R�������1040������������������1038�����������150.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����water�cooler�rental������������������1041������������������1033�������������8.16CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����103074354,�U-verse�������������������1042������������������1025������������85.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����561�793�2418�313�0453����������������1043������������������1031�����������300.74CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�FY1�������1044������������������1034�����������370.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����41-41-43-17-01-315-0010��������������1045������������������1039�����������180.29CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Town�Offices�rent��������������������1046������������������1029�����������801.87CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Nov�2011�Town�Mgmt�Svs���������������1047������������������1030��������20,885.20CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����FY12�chgs�Inv�1,�Palm�Bch�Stat�������1048������������������1027���������1,264.50CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����FY12�chgs�Inv�14,�40th�St�Nort�������1049������������������1027�����������425.50CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Fy12�chgs�Inv�59,�General�Matt�������1050������������������1027���������3,463.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����FY11�Road�maint,�grading�of�to�������1051������������������1036���������2,688.96CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Road�Maint�Services,�FY11�chgs�������1052������������������1036�����������629.29CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Code�Enf,�Solid�Waste�Monitori�������1053������������������1026���������1,200.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����use�of�district�services�������������1054������������������1036�����������195.00CR
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Reimb�GenFund�for�CksCut�11/16������������������������������������������4,053.54
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Reimb�GenFund�for�CksCut�11/16�����������������������������������������38,711.22
���11/16/2011������85�GJNLA�credit�for�bank�charge�����������������������������������������������������15.00
���11/16/2011������85�GJNLA�Bankcard�deposit�����������������������������������������������������������21.45
���11/18/2011������64�GJNLA�deposit�11/10/11����������������������������������������������������������116.00
���11/18/2011������73�GJNLA�Deposit�11/18/11����������������������������������������������������������116.00
���11/18/2011������76�GJNLA�Duplicate�entry�-�dep�11/18�����������������������������������������������116.00CR
���11/22/2011������82�GJNLA�Nov�Rev�Sharing�recd�11/22����������������������������������������������5,998.47
���11/23/2011������74�GJNLA�Deposit�11/23/11����������������������������������������������������������251.00
���11/30/2011������66�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Distribution�������������������������������������������������15,953.37
���11/30/2011������67�GJNLA�CST�distribution�������������������������������������������������������34,560.98
���11/30/2011������68�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�tax��������������������������������������������������������19,084.28
���11/30/2011������69�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������19,832.06
���11/30/2011������70�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing������������������������������������������������������11,398.33
���11/30/2011������71�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������729.70
���11/30/2011������72�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Dist�#2��������������������������������������������������������12,711.02
���11/30/2011������84�GJNLA�Incorrect�posting�of�revenue�������������������������������������������34,560.98CR
���12/02/2011������75�GJNLA�Deposit�12/2/11���������������������������������������������������������2,568.00
���12/05/2011������99�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#3������������������������������������������������21,139.70
���12/05/2011�����107�GJNLA�Reversal�of�99T��������������������������������������������������������21,139.70CR
���12/05/2011�����108�GJNLA�PBC�#3�Distribution����������������������������������������������������24,139.70
���12/05/2011�����109�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment�auto�w/d������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���12/08/2011�����110�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������13.51
���12/08/2011�����110�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment�auto�w/d�������������������������������������������������7.00CR
���12/09/2011�����112�GJNLA�Deposit�12/9/11�����������������������������������������������������������603.24
���12/09/2011�����113�GJNLA�deposit�12/9/11������������������������������������������������������������20.00
���12/12/2011�����111�GJNLA�Bank�card�Fee�0425221766���������������������������������������������������60.05CR
���12/12/2011�����111�GJNLA�Bankcard�Interchange�fee�����������������������������������������������������.50CR

Page 127



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���3

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���12/12/2011�����111�GJNLA�Bankcard�Discount�fee��������������������������������������������������������.09CR
���12/14/2011�����100�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#4������������������������������������������������96,592.00
���12/14/2011�����115�GJNLA�PBC�EFT�-�Bus�Tax�Receipts������������������������������������������������215.18
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Attendance�at�Various�Meetings�������1055������������������1044������������58.96CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Cost�Recovery������������������������1056������������������1052�����������511.00CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Pig�Removed�from�North�Road�Ca�������1057������������������1055�����������150.00CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Monthly�Charges����������������������1058������������������1049�����������316.26CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Law�Enforcement�Service�Contra�������1059������������������1053��������22,898.75CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1060������������������1054��������37,636.20CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Professional�Services����������������1061������������������1041���������3,644.55CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Reimburseables�����������������������1062������������������1041�����������538.69CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Professional�Services����������������1063������������������1041������������86.85CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Professional�Services����������������1064������������������1041�����������185.00CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Monthly�Services���������������������1065������������������1048�����������160.28CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Town�Management����������������������1066������������������1042�����������640.49CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����November�Newsletter������������������1067������������������1051���������1,119.72CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Waste�Oversight����������������������1068������������������1040���������1,050.00CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����0815643;�SDA�Church�RVW��������������1069������������������1050�����������435.00CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����0815645;�First�Holiness�Church�������1070������������������1050�����������217.50CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����0815646;�Loxahatchee�Groves�Ma�������1071������������������1050�����������336.25CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����0924292;�Land�Clearing�Permit��������1072������������������1050�����������105.00CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Town�Management�Services�������������1073������������������1043��������20,885.20CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Water��������������������������������1074������������������1045������������42.09CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Reimbursement�for�checks�order�������1075������������������1046�����������211.64CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Special�Magistrate�������������������1076������������������1047���������2,040.69CR
���12/15/2011������89�GJNLA�ReimbGF�for�SaniFund�Exp�12/15�����������������������������������������38,711.20
���12/15/2011�����101�GJNLA�FPL�Elec�Utility�Tax�recd����������������������������������������������16,010.01
���12/16/2011������91�CD����copier�������������������������������1077������������������1059������������56.92CR
���12/16/2011������91�CD����supplies�city�admin�offices����������1078������������������1058�����������346.27CR
���12/16/2011������91�CD����riser,�mntr,�lptop�������������������1079������������������1058������������27.95CR
���12/16/2011������91�CD����PAD,PLNG�����������������������������1080������������������1058�������������8.49CR
���12/16/2011������91�CD����U-verse�Internet�charges�������������1081������������������1056������������85.00CR
���12/16/2011������91�CD����painting�office�and�conf�room��������1082������������������1057���������1,170.95CR
���12/16/2011������92�CD����U-verse�Internet�charges�������������1081�����voided�������1056������������85.00
���12/16/2011�����114�GJNLA�deposit�12/16�-�Foreclosure�Re��������������������������������������������900.00
���12/19/2011�����103�GJNLA�State�Rev�sharing�recd��������������������������������������������������5,998.47
���12/20/2011������95�CD����Christmas�Parade�candy���������������1083������������������1061�����������100.88CR
���12/20/2011������96�CD����code�enforcement�&�spec�magist�������1084������������������1062���������5,265.00CR
���12/20/2011������97�CD����completion�of�contract���������������1085������������������1063��������48,913.19CR
���12/20/2011������97�CD����Town�office�lease��������������������1086������������������1064���������1,000.00CR
���12/20/2011������98�GJNLA�Road�Fund�to�GF�for�12/20�chk������������������������������������������48,913.19
���12/22/2011�����102�GJNLA�State�Sales�recd�������������������������������������������������������16,204.67
���12/23/2011�����104�GJNLA�CST�recd���������������������������������������������������������������11,192.35
���12/28/2011�����105�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�#5����������������������������������������������������6,466.08
���12/30/2011�����106�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������18,183.51
���01/04/2012�����116�CD����completion�of�contract���������������1085�����voided�������1063��������48,913.19
���01/04/2012�����119�CD����completion�of�project����������������1087������������������1065��������48,913.19CR
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�Deposit�1/5/12���������������������������������������������������������49,019.19
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�Deposit�correction�notice�1/20��������������������������������������������364.79
���01/05/2012�����149�GJNLA�Deposit�1/5/12�������������������������������������������������������������47.59
���01/05/2012�����164�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR

Page 128



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���4

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���01/10/2012�����153�GJNLA�interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������16.75
���01/11/2012�����121�CD����Lease�ID�LID-2012-1901-1009����������1088������������������1066�����������325.00CR
���01/11/2012�����154�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�deposit�������������������������������������������������145.52
���01/11/2012�����155�GJNLA�PBC�Deposit�Investment�earning���������������������������������������������29.48
���01/12/2012�����150�GJNLA�deposit�1/13/12�����������������������������������������������������������182.45
���01/12/2012�����165�GJNLA�bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������15.00CR
���01/17/2012�����156�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�tax��������������������������������������������������������14,751.46
���01/17/2012�����157�GJNLA�bank�card�fee�credit�������������������������������������������������������30.00
���01/18/2012�����158�GJNLA�PBC�Distrib�#6���������������������������������������������������������13,216.48
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Forensic�data�recovery���������������1090������������������5008���������1,645.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����February�2012�Law�Enforcement��������1091������������������5018��������22,898.75CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Reimbursement�-�Network�suppli�������1092������������������5009������������12.11CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����postage�reimbursement����������������1093������������������5010�������������5.20CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Town�Mgmt�Service�-�Jan�2012���������1094������������������5006��������20,885.20CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1095������������������5005���������4,201.90CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Comm�of�Hope�Cost�Recovery�����������1096������������������5013�����������280.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Town�office�lease��������������������1097������������������5004���������1,000.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����4856200610133368�-�M.�Kutney���������1098������������������5022���������3,497.82CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����4856200610133376�-�J.�Moore����������1099������������������5022�����������413.57CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Acct#�103074354����������������������1100������������������5000������������85.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Acct#�0009348459�-�water�������������1101������������������5007������������66.96CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����cooler�rental,�termination�agr�������1102������������������5015������������27.35CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Black�CPC�Maintenance,�fee�����������1103������������������5019������������34.52CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����General�matters�Dec�2011�������������1104������������������5002���������2,571.50CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1105������������������5002�����������462.50CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Day�Property�-�Cost�Recovery���������1106������������������5002�����������333.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Culver�crossing�148th�Terr�Nor�������1107������������������5011�����������500.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����December�2011�Newsletter�������������1108������������������5014�����������791.65CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1109������������������5016�����������375.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Day�Property�-�Cost�Recovery���������1110������������������5016���������1,156.25CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1111������������������5016�����������750.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Cost�Recovery�-�7th�Day��������������1112������������������5016�����������437.50CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Day�Property�-�Cost�Recovery���������1113������������������5016���������1,156.25CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Maint�of�Roads�within�Loxahatc�������1114������������������5017���������1,217.92CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����December�2011�services���������������1115������������������5021���������1,620.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����56179324183130453��������������������1116������������������5012�����������316.08CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Dec�2011�����������������������������1117������������������5001���������1,025.00CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Residential�Monthly�service�12�������1118������������������5003��������37,636.20CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Clear�trees,�haul�debris,�clea�������1119������������������5020���������8,000.00CR
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�ck#5001���������������������������������������������������800.00
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�ck#5003������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Road�Fund�ck#�5020������������������������������������������������������8,000.00
���01/19/2012�����133�GJNLA�Road�Fund�ck#�5017������������������������������������������������������1,217.92
���01/19/2012�����133�GJNLA�Road�Fund�ck#�5011��������������������������������������������������������500.00
���01/19/2012�����159�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������5,998.47
���01/20/2012�����151�GJNLA�deposit�1/20/12���������������������������������������������������������3,115.00
���01/23/2012�����160�GJNLA�Half�cent�Sales�tax����������������������������������������������������17,611.46
���01/23/2012�����161�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,554.72
���01/27/2012�����152�GJNLA�Deposit�1/27/12������������������������������������������������������������92.50
���01/30/2012�����163�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,870.71
���02/03/2012�����181�GJNLA�Deposit�2/3/12�������������������������������������������������������������28.00

Page 129



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���5

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���02/06/2012�����183�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���02/08/2012�����182�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������17.84
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����4856�2006�1013�3376,�J.�Moore��������1120������������������5033���������1,125.94CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Office�Sweep�and�Evaluation����������1121������������������5027�����������225.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����ElectionAdvertising�Jan�13-19,�������1122������������������5032������������80.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Municipal�Election�notice������������1123������������������5030�����������560.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Ordinance�2012-02�notice�������������1124������������������5030�����������490.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Meeting�facilitation�consultin�������1125������������������5028���������3,000.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Off��Duty�Permits�Deputy�1/14/�������1126������������������5031�����������126.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Reimbursement������������������������1127������������������5025�����������114.57CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����supplies�for�town�hall���������������1128������������������5029�����������147.52CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����supplies�for�town�hall���������������1129������������������5029������������24.37CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����water��������������������������������1130������������������5026������������24.87CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����103074354,�UVerse�charges������������1131������������������5023������������91.67CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Solid�waste�monitoring,�code�e�������1132������������������5024���������1,200.00CR
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Trans�from�RoadFund�for�2/9�ck��������������������������������������������300.00
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Trans�from�SaniFund�for�2/9�ck��������������������������������������������700.00
���02/09/2012�����145�CD����Invoice�1/26/12,�Roads�maint���������1133������������������5034���������1,399.68CR
���02/09/2012�����146�GJNLA�Trans�from�RoadFund�2/9�ck����������������������������������������������1,399.68
���02/10/2012�����184�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������15.00CR
���02/13/2012�����185�GJNLA�Deposit�2/13/12��������������������������������������������������������17,062.79
���02/13/2012�����186�GJNLA�Deposit�2/13/12���������������������������������������������������������6,500.00
���02/15/2012�����187�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,014.92
���02/15/2012�����188�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�payment���������������������������������������������������15,494.91
���02/15/2012�����189�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Lic������������������������������������������������������296.95
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����cost�recovery�close�out��������������1135������������������5042���������1,095.00CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1136������������������5044�����������125.00CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����CR-�Day�Property���������������������1137������������������5044�����������437.50CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����CR�-�Simon�(Comp�Plan)���������������1138������������������5044�����������562.50CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����CR�-�Simon�(Rezoning)����������������1139������������������5044���������2,437.50CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1140������������������5038���������2,589.32CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Maint�of�Non-District�Roads����������1141������������������5045���������1,076.64CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1142������������������5036��������37,636.20CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����March�2012�Law�Enforcement�Con�������1143������������������5047��������22,898.75CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Spec�Magistrate-Code�Enforceme�������1144������������������5041���������1,226.76CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Code�Enforcement���������������������1145������������������5048���������5,062.50CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Off�Site�computer�services�����������1146������������������5040�����������120.00CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����561�793�2418�313�0453����������������1147������������������5043�����������329.03CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Town�Management�Services�Feb�2�������1148������������������5039��������20,885.20CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Water�Control�Dist�Matters�����������1149������������������5035�����������978.50CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����General�Matters����������������������1150������������������5035���������3,767.35CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Cost�Recovery�-�Day�Property���������1151������������������5035������������92.50CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Town�Office�Lease�Payment������������1152������������������5037���������1,000.00CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����postage�costs�for�tax�notices��������1153������������������5046������������16.00CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����postage�for�tax�notices��������������1154������������������5046������������34.00CR
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�LGWCD�Inv�from�Transp�Fund����������������������������������������������1,076.64
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Coll�Inv�from�SaniFund���������������������������������������������34.00
���02/17/2012�����173�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Inv0000058518������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���02/17/2012�����190�GJNLA�Deposit�2/17/12�����������������������������������������������������������140.00
���02/21/2012�����191�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������5,998.47
���02/22/2012�����192�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,945.82

Page 130



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���6

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���02/23/2012�����193�GJNLA�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������������������������80.00
���02/24/2012�����195�GJNLA�1/2�cent�sales�tax�����������������������������������������������������20,705.22
���02/29/2012�����196�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,071.85
���02/29/2012�����196�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Collector-Deliquent�Ta��������������������������������������������778.03
���03/02/2012�����179�CD����Road�&�vegetation�clearing�ser�������1155�manual�ent�������5050��������24,250.00CR
���03/02/2012�����180�GJNLA�C&C�Loader�ck#5050�����������������������������������������������������24,250.00
���03/05/2012�����235�GJNLA�Deposit�3/5/12������������������������������������������������������������432.31
���03/05/2012�����241�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���03/08/2012�����213�GJNLA�Deposit�3/8/12���������������������������������������������������������10,835.75
���03/08/2012�����226�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������14.73
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����3�Standard�Street�Signs�&�brac�������1134������������������5055������������94.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Solid�Waste�monitoring,CodeEnf�������1158������������������5052���������1,200.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Paint�town�offices�������������������1159������������������5052���������1,035.64CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����cleaning�town�offices����������������1160������������������5057�����������400.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Advertising�1580�Feb�24,�2012��������1161������������������5067�����������126.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����2/15�remove�dog�from�road������������1162������������������5066�����������250.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����copier�maint,�cust#�WP3464�����������1164������������������5064������������10.32CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����3/1-5/31/12�monitoring�service�������1165������������������5058�����������160.28CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����4856200610133376,�J�Moore������������1166������������������5068�����������143.59CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����4856200610133368,M�Kutney������������1167������������������5068�����������227.41CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����supplies�for�town�admin��������������1168������������������5061�����������125.53CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����wireless�mouse�����������������������1169������������������5061������������22.99CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����visitor�chime������������������������1170������������������5061������������28.45CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����1/8�page�ad�sample�ballot������������1171������������������5062�����������525.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����General�matters�Feb�2012�������������1172������������������5053���������4,330.05CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Design�Fees,Development,Onsite�������1173������������������5056���������1,000.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����drinking�water�����������������������1174������������������5054������������62.69CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����copier�charges,�acct�WP3464����������1175������������������5064�����������297.36CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����561�793-2418�313�0453����������������1176������������������5059�����������327.77CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����103074354����������������������������1177������������������5051�����������225.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Law�Enf�for�April�2012���������������1178������������������5063��������22,898.75CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Palm�Bch�State�College�Cost�Re�������1179������������������5060�����������737.50CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Cost�Rec�fees�-�Palm�Bch�State�������1180������������������5060�����������312.50CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Cost�Rec�Fees�-�Day�Property���������1181������������������5060���������1,000.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Cost�Recovery�fees�-�Simon�pro�������1182������������������5060�����������550.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Cost�Rec�fees�-�Simon�property�������1183������������������5060�����������562.50CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����copier�lease,�acct�504579������������1184������������������5065�����������248.00CR
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�chks�3/9����������������������������������������������250.00
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�chks�3/9�����������������������������������������������94.00
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�chks�3/9����������������������������������������������250.00
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�chks�3/9��������������������������������������������������925.00
���03/09/2012�����236�GJNLA�Deposit�3/9/12���������������������������������������������������������10,835.75
���03/09/2012�����243�GJNLA�Reversal�of�236T�������������������������������������������������������10,835.75CR
���03/12/2012�����211�CD����Advertising�1580�Feb�24,�2012��������1161�����voided�������5067�����������126.00
���03/12/2012�����242�GJNLA�bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Advertising�1580�Feb�24,�2012��������1161������������������5077�����������216.00CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Town�office�lease��������������������1185������������������5074���������1,000.00CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Residential�monthly�service����������1186������������������5073��������37,636.20CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Town�management�services�March�������1187������������������5076��������20,885.20CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����reimbursable�expenses����������������1188������������������5075���������3,783.26CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Muni�Election�3/13�Precinct�De�������1189������������������5069�����������170.00CR

Page 131



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���7

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Muni�Election�3/13�Inspector���������1190������������������5070�����������185.00CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Muni�Election�3/13�Inspector���������1191������������������5071�����������185.00CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Muni�Election�3/13�Precinct�Cl�������1192������������������5072�����������340.00CR
���03/14/2012�����216�GJNLA�Trans�from�SaniFund�for�WasteP�����������������������������������������37,636.20
���03/14/2012�����227�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������5,709.52
���03/14/2012�����228�GJNLA�County�Business�Tax�Rec���������������������������������������������������167.04
���03/15/2012�����229�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������14,149.98
���03/19/2012�����230�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������5,998.47
���03/20/2012�����231�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,347.40
���03/20/2012�����238�GJNLA�Deposit�3/20/12�����������������������������������������������������������621.65
���03/20/2012�����239�GJNLA�deposit�3/20/12������������������������������������������������������������60.14
���03/22/2012�����232�GJNLA�1/2�cent�Sales�Tax�����������������������������������������������������17,639.46
���03/26/2012�����217�CD����Invoice�1/26/12,�Roads�maint���������1133�����voided�������5034���������1,399.68
���03/26/2012�����218�CD����Maint�of�Non-District�Roads����������1141�����voided�������5045���������1,076.64
���03/26/2012�����240�GJNLA�deposit�3/26/12���������������������������������������������������������1,840.00
���03/26/2012�����245�GJNLA�move�funds�for�voided�checks��������������������������������������������2,476.32CR
���03/27/2012�����222�CD����Noise�Seminar������������������������1216�manual�ent�������5078�����������300.00CR
���03/30/2012�����234�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������14,283.11
001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������300,249.84�������2,254,955.89

001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������67,475.68
���10/17/2011������58�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�recd�(FY11)�����������������������������������������������20,079.62CR
���10/21/2011������49�GJNLA�Half�cent�sales�(FY11)�recd��������������������������������������������15,271.74CR
���10/24/2011������60�GJNLA�State�CST�(FY11)�recd��������������������������������������������������11,680.51CR
���10/31/2011������52�GJNLA�FPL�Fran�Fee�(FY11)�recd�����������������������������������������������18,443.81CR
001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������65,475.68CR���������2,000.00

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,053.54
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,053.54CR
���12/20/2011������97�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19
���12/20/2011������98�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19CR
���01/04/2012�����116�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19CR
���01/04/2012�����119�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������9,717.92
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������8,000.00CR
���01/19/2012�����133�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,717.92CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������300.00
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������300.00CR
���02/09/2012�����145�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,399.68
���02/09/2012�����146�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,399.68CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,076.64
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,076.64CR
���03/02/2012�����179�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������24,250.00
���03/02/2012�����180�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������24,250.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������594.00
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������594.00CR
���03/26/2012�����217�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,399.68CR
���03/26/2012�����218�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,076.64CR
���03/26/2012�����245�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,476.32
001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 132



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���8

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,635.38
���10/31/2011������53�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,635.38CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.22
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.22CR
���12/05/2011������99�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,000.00
���12/05/2011�����107�GJNLA�Reversal�of�99T���������������������������������������������������������3,000.00CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20
���12/15/2011������89�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,436.20
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,436.20CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������34.00
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������34.00CR
���02/17/2012�����172�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���02/17/2012�����173�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������925.00
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������925.00CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���03/14/2012�����216�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������28,436.75
001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������28,436.75

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������19,867.36CR
���10/09/2011�������2�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������85.00CR
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������12,260.22CR
���10/10/2011�������4�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel����������������������175.00
���10/18/2011������11�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������477.60CR
���10/19/2011������15�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������21,466.14CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������34,927.96
���10/19/2011������17�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided�����������������������85.00CR
���10/19/2011������18�CD����Obligation�summary���������������������������������������������������������85.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������30,426.60CR
���10/31/2011������21�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������468.00CR
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�AT&T�U-verse�Sept�2011�bill������������������������������������������������85.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Goren�Cherof�Doody&Ezrol�sept������������������������������������������10,767.35
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�LGWCD�Sept�2011�inv�������������������������������������������������������420.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Newspapers�inv���������������������������������������������������910.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Board�of�County�Comm�inv��������������������������������������������������481.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Land�Research�Mgmt�inv����������������������������������������������������187.50
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Tew�&�Taylor�inv�#22����������������������������������������������������1,392.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�FY11Spence�&�harper�card�purch���������������������������������������������74.01
���11/02/2011������20�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������30,426.60
���11/02/2011������22�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������468.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������52,108.47CR
���11/14/2011������44�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������470.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������58,128.97
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������54,558.92CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������54,558.92

Page 133



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���9

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������**�Continued�**
���12/16/2011������90�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,695.58CR
���12/16/2011������91�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,695.58
���12/16/2011������92�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided�����������������������85.00CR
���12/16/2011������93�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel�����������������������85.00
���12/20/2011������94�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������6,365.88CR
���12/20/2011������95�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������100.88
���12/20/2011������96�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������5,265.00
���12/20/2011������97�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,000.00
���01/11/2012�����120�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������325.00CR
���01/11/2012�����121�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������325.00
���01/18/2012�����126�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer��������������������1,500.00CR
���01/18/2012�����127�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������change����������������������145.00CR
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������63,603.11CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������65,248.11
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������6,009.94CR
���02/09/2012�����141�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������200.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������6,209.94
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry������������������101,259.61CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������������������������������101,259.61
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������7,309.26CR
���03/09/2012�����202�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������split��������������������1,000.00CR
���03/09/2012�����204�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������62.69CR
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������26,911.38CR
���03/09/2012�����206�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel����������������������149.00
���03/09/2012�����207�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������248.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������35,382.33
���03/12/2012�����211�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided����������������������126.00CR
���03/12/2012�����212�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������change�����������������������90.00CR
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������26,548.46CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������26,764.46
���03/27/2012�����222�PJ����Obligation�summary������������������������manual�ent����������������������300.00CR
���03/27/2012�����222�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������manual�ent����������������������300.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������22,116.57CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel�������������������22,116.57
001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������20,681.36�������������814.00

001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������299.28CR
001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������299.28CR

001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������760.06
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Cost�Recovery�-�Simon����������������1025������entry����������������������187.50
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Goren�Cherof�Doody&Ezrol�sept���������������������������������������������407.00CR
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Land�Research�Mgmt�inv����������������������������������������������������187.50CR
���02/13/2012�����185�GJNLA�Simon�Trust�ck#1050-CompPlan�������������������������������������������10,000.00CR
���02/13/2012�����185�GJNLA�Atlantic�LandCk#3163-Site�Plan������������������������������������������6,500.00CR
���02/13/2012�����186�GJNLA�Atlantic�Land�ck#3164-Rezoning������������������������������������������6,500.00CR
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�Inv�2/13/12�������������������������������������������������562.50
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�Inv�2/13/12�����������������������������������������������2,437.50
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�Simon�����������������������������������������������550.00
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�Simon�����������������������������������������������562.50
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Cost�Recovery�Simon�Property���������1199������entry����������������������795.50

Page 134



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��10

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������**�Continued�**
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Cost�Recovery�Simon�Property���������1199�����cancel����������������������795.50CR
001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Ending�balance��������������������������19,294.50CR��������18,534.44CR

001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,655.67CR
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Goren�Cherof�Doody&Ezrol�sept���������������������������������������������407.00CR
001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Ending�balance�����������������������������407.00CR���������2,062.67CR

001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,574.47CR
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Cost�Recovery�-�Day�Property���������1027������entry��������������������1,593.75
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����CR-Day�Property����������������������1039������entry����������������������187.50
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Cost�Recovery������������������������1056������entry����������������������511.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Professional�Services����������������1064������entry����������������������185.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����0815646;�Loxahatchee�Groves�Ma�������1071������entry����������������������336.25
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�INV�12/9/11�����������������������������������������������1,156.25
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�INV�1/5/12������������������������������������������������1,156.25
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�GorenCherofDoodyEzrol�Inv#4�����������������������������������������������333.00
���01/20/2012�����131�GJNLA�Ck#�1052�to�Palm�Bch�Newspaper��������������������������������������������490.00
���01/20/2012�����131�GJNLA�Ck#�1052�correction�������������������������������������������������������511.00CR
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�Inv�2/13/12�������������������������������������������������437.50
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Goren,Cherof,Doody�Inv�1/31/12���������������������������������������������92.50
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�Day�Prop������������������������������������������1,000.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Cost�Recovery�-�Day�Property���������1198������entry����������������������314.50
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Cost�Recovery�-�Day�Property���������1198�����cancel����������������������314.50CR
001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Ending�balance���������������������������6,968.00�����������4,393.53

001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������3,557.22
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����0924292;�Land�Clearing�Permit��������1072������entry����������������������105.00
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�CalvinGiordano�Inv#�41962�������������������������������������������������280.00
001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������385.00�����������3,942.22

001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,326.25CR
001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,326.25CR

001-223-106-000�CR-Groves�Medical�Plaza��������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������405.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����CR-Groves�Medical��������������������1037������entry��������������������1,500.00
���01/20/2012�����167�GJNLA�LCJ�Consulting�ck#1804��������������������������������������������������3,000.00CR
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����cost�recovery�close�out��������������1135������entry��������������������1,095.00
001-223-106-000�CR-Groves�Medical�Plaza��������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������405.00CR��������������.00

001-223-108-000�CR-7th�Day�Adventist�Church����������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������270.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����7th�Day�Adventist�Escrow�������������1026������entry��������������������1,125.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����CR-7th�Day���������������������������1038������entry����������������������343.75
���12/02/2011������75�GJNLA�Check#1042,�Cost�Recovery�����������������������������������������������2,500.00CR
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����0815643;�SDA�Church�RVW��������������1069������entry����������������������435.00
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�INV#�SPA�11-1�����������������������������������������������437.50
���01/20/2012�����131�GJNLA�Ck#�1052�to�Palm�Bch�Newspaper��������������������������������������������931.00
001-223-108-000�CR-7th�Day�Adventist�Church����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������772.25�����������1,042.25

001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���03/08/2012�����213�GJNLA�Ck#�00566658�from�Palm�Bch�Sta������������������������������������������8,000.00CR
���03/08/2012�����213�GJNLA�Ck#�00566659�from�Palm�Bch�Sta������������������������������������������2,795.75CR

Page 135



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��11

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������**�Continued�**
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�PalmBchS��������������������������������������������737.50
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�PalmBchS��������������������������������������������312.50
���03/09/2012�����236�GJNLA�2�cks�deposited��������������������������������������������������������10,795.75CR
���03/09/2012�����243�GJNLA�Reversal�of�236T�������������������������������������������������������10,795.75
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Cost�Recovery�PBSC�������������������1197������entry����������������������851.00
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Cost�Recovery�PBSC�������������������1197�����cancel����������������������851.00CR
001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,745.75CR���������9,745.75CR

001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,000.00CR

001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������2,026,887.73CR
001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������2,026,887.73CR

001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/09/2011������78�GJNLA�PBC�Dist�#1�������������������������������������������������������������7,058.22CR
���11/30/2011������72�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Dist�#2��������������������������������������������������������12,711.02CR
���12/05/2011������99�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#3������������������������������������������������24,139.70CR
���12/05/2011�����107�GJNLA�Reversal�of�99T��������������������������������������������������������24,139.70
���12/05/2011�����108�GJNLA�PBC�#3�Distribution����������������������������������������������������24,139.70CR
���12/14/2011�����100�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#4������������������������������������������������96,592.00CR
���12/28/2011�����105�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�#5����������������������������������������������������6,466.08CR
���01/18/2012�����158�GJNLA�PBC�Distrib�#6���������������������������������������������������������13,216.48CR
���02/15/2012�����187�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������11,014.92CR
���02/29/2012�����196�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Collector-Deliquent�Ta��������������������������������������������778.03CR
���03/14/2012�����227�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution��������������������������������������������������������5,709.52CR
001-311-100-000�Ad�Valorem�Taxes���������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������177,685.97CR�������177,685.97CR

001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/30/2011������68�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�tax��������������������������������������������������������19,084.28CR
���12/15/2011�����101�GJNLA�FPL�Elec�Utility�Tax�recd����������������������������������������������16,010.01CR
���01/05/2012�����149�GJNLA�Ferrell�gas�ck�1005642�����������������������������������������������������28.84CR
���01/17/2012�����156�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�tax��������������������������������������������������������14,751.46CR
���02/15/2012�����188�GJNLA�FPL�Util�Tax�payment���������������������������������������������������15,494.91CR
���03/15/2012�����229�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������14,149.98CR
001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������79,519.48CR��������79,519.48CR

001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/30/2011������67�GJNLA�CST�distribution�������������������������������������������������������34,560.98CR
���11/30/2011������81�GJNLA�November�CST�recd�11/22������������������������������������������������11,398.33CR
���11/30/2011������84�GJNLA�Incorrect�posting�of�revenue�������������������������������������������34,560.98
���12/23/2011�����104�GJNLA�CST�recd���������������������������������������������������������������11,192.35CR
���01/23/2012�����161�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,554.72CR
���02/22/2012�����192�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,945.82CR
���03/20/2012�����231�GJNLA�CST��������������������������������������������������������������������11,347.40CR
001-315-100-000�Communications�Services�Tax����������������Ending�balance��������������������������57,438.62CR��������57,438.62CR

001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/11/2011������59�GJNLA�PBC�Local�Bus�Tax�recd��������������������������������������������������3,739.11CR
���11/30/2011������71�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Receipts�������������������������������������������������729.70CR
���02/15/2012�����189�GJNLA�PBC�Business�Tax�Lic������������������������������������������������������296.95CR

Page 136



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��12

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������**�Continued�**
���03/14/2012�����228�GJNLA�County�Business�Tax�Rec���������������������������������������������������167.04CR
001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,932.80CR���������4,932.80CR

001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/30/2011������69�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������19,832.06CR
���12/30/2011�����106�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������18,183.51CR
���01/30/2012�����163�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,870.71CR
���02/29/2012�����196�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������13,071.85CR
���03/30/2012�����234�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee������������������������������������������������������14,283.11CR
001-323-100-000�FPL�Franchise�Fee��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������79,241.24CR��������79,241.24CR

001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/03/2011������87�GJNLA�Water�Utility�������������������������������������������������������������257.92CR
���12/09/2011�����112�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Utility�Fran�Fee������������������������������������������������433.24CR
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Utility���������������������������������������������������������364.79CR
���02/13/2012�����185�GJNLA�PBC�Chk#�00267708���������������������������������������������������������362.79CR
���03/05/2012�����235�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Util������������������������������������������������������������369.33CR
001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,788.07CR���������1,788.07CR

001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�Planet�kids�bldg�permit����������������������������������������������������76.00CR
���01/12/2012�����150�GJNLA�records�request������������������������������������������������������������22.45CR
001-329-100-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Permit�Fees��������������Ending�balance������������������������������98.45CR������������98.45CR

001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/24/2011������50�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�(FY12)�recd�������������������������������������������5,998.47CR
���11/22/2011������82�GJNLA�Nov�Rev�Sharing�recd�11/22����������������������������������������������5,998.47CR
���11/30/2011������70�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing������������������������������������������������������11,398.33CR
���11/30/2011������81�GJNLA�Move�Nov�CST�to�correct�acct�������������������������������������������11,398.33
���12/19/2011�����103�GJNLA�State�Rev�sharing�recd��������������������������������������������������5,998.47CR
���01/19/2012�����159�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������5,998.47CR
���02/21/2012�����191�GJNLA�State�Revenue�Sharing���������������������������������������������������5,998.47CR
���03/19/2012�����230�GJNLA�State�Rev�Sharing�������������������������������������������������������5,998.47CR
001-335-120-000�State�Revenue�Sharing����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������35,990.82CR��������35,990.82CR

001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/30/2011������66�GJNLA�Sales�Tax�Distribution�������������������������������������������������15,953.37CR
���12/22/2011�����102�GJNLA�State�Sales�recd�������������������������������������������������������16,204.67CR
���01/23/2012�����160�GJNLA�Half�cent�Sales�tax����������������������������������������������������17,611.46CR
���02/24/2012�����195�GJNLA�1/2�cent�sales�tax�����������������������������������������������������20,705.22CR
���03/22/2012�����232�GJNLA�1/2�cent�Sales�Tax�����������������������������������������������������17,639.46CR
001-335-180-000�Half�Cent�Sales�Tax������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������88,114.18CR��������88,114.18CR

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/11/2011������23�GJNLA�Wellington�Agric-ManureLic�Fee��������������������������������������������500.00CR
���10/11/2011������23�GJNLA�One�Step�Lien�Search�������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/11/2011������23�GJNLA�Permit�Searches������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/11/2011������23�GJNLA�One�Step�Lien�Search�������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/11/2011������23�GJNLA�ASAP�Tax�������������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/21/2011������24�GJNLA�Buyers�Title���������������������������������������������������������������10.00CR
���10/21/2011������24�GJNLA�Property�Debt�Research�����������������������������������������������������20.00CR

Page 137



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��13

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������**�Continued�**
���10/21/2011������24�GJNLA�Ferrell�Gas����������������������������������������������������������������32.65CR
���10/28/2011������25�GJNLA�One�Step�Lien�Search�������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/28/2011������25�GJNLA�ASAP�����������������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���11/03/2011������87�GJNLA�Clerk�of�the�Courst�Fines��������������������������������������������������10.00CR
���11/03/2011������87�GJNLA�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������������������������40.00CR
���11/16/2011������85�GJNLA�Bankcard�deposit�����������������������������������������������������������21.45CR
���11/18/2011������64�GJNLA�Title�Support��������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���11/18/2011������64�GJNLA�Clear�Choice�Tax�����������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���11/18/2011������64�GJNLA�Groves�Medical�Bld�Permits�������������������������������������������������76.00CR
���11/18/2011������73�GJNLA�Deposit�11/18/11����������������������������������������������������������116.00CR
���11/18/2011������76�GJNLA�Duplicate�entry�-�dep�11/18�����������������������������������������������116.00
���11/23/2011������74�GJNLA�Deposit�11/23/11����������������������������������������������������������251.00CR
���12/02/2011������75�GJNLA�Deposit�12/2/11������������������������������������������������������������68.00CR
���12/09/2011�����112�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�14695�Flamingo��������������������������������������������150.00CR
���12/09/2011�����112�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���12/09/2011�����113�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���12/14/2011�����115�GJNLA�PBC�EFT�-�Bus�Tax�Receipts������������������������������������������������215.18CR
���12/16/2011�����114�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�3162�Casey�Rd���������������������������������������������150.00CR
���12/16/2011�����114�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�15350�Los�Ange��������������������������������������������150.00CR
���12/16/2011�����114�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�Vacant�Lot�A����������������������������������������������150.00CR
���12/16/2011�����114�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�12667�Kazee�Rd��������������������������������������������150.00CR
���12/16/2011�����114�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg14916�22nd�Rd�N��������������������������������������������150.00CR
���12/16/2011�����114�GJNLA�Foreclosure�Reg�2630�B�Road�����������������������������������������������150.00CR
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������10.00CR
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���01/05/2012�����149�GJNLA�Records�request������������������������������������������������������������12.75CR
���01/11/2012�����154�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�deposit�������������������������������������������������145.52CR
���01/12/2012�����150�GJNLA�BankofAm�Foreclosure�Reg��������������������������������������������������150.00CR
���01/12/2012�����150�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������10.00CR
���01/20/2012�����151�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���01/20/2012�����151�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���02/03/2012�����181�GJNLA�Fines�-�PBC�����������������������������������������������������������������8.00CR
���02/03/2012�����181�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���02/13/2012�����185�GJNLA�Lien�Searches�������������������������������������������������������������200.00CR
���02/17/2012�����190�GJNLA�Lien�Searches�������������������������������������������������������������140.00CR
���02/23/2012�����193�GJNLA�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������������������������80.00CR
���03/05/2012�����235�GJNLA�Ferrell�Gas����������������������������������������������������������������42.88CR
���03/05/2012�����235�GJNLA�PBC�Water�Util�������������������������������������������������������������20.10CR
���03/08/2012�����213�GJNLA�Lien�searches��������������������������������������������������������������40.00CR
���03/09/2012�����236�GJNLA�Lien�Searches��������������������������������������������������������������40.00CR
���03/09/2012�����243�GJNLA�Reversal�of�236T�����������������������������������������������������������40.00
���03/20/2012�����238�GJNLA�Foreclosure�reg�����������������������������������������������������������600.00CR
���03/20/2012�����238�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���03/20/2012�����238�GJNLA�deposit�3/20/12�������������������������������������������������������������1.65CR
���03/20/2012�����239�GJNLA�Sharon�Bock�-�Fines��������������������������������������������������������60.14CR
���03/26/2012�����240�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������40.00CR
���03/26/2012�����240�GJNLA�foreclosure�reg�����������������������������������������������������������300.00CR
001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,455.32CR���������4,455.32CR

Page 138



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��14

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�INV�12/9/11�����������������������������������������������1,156.25CR
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�INV#�SPA�11-1�����������������������������������������������437.50CR
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�INV�1/5/12������������������������������������������������1,156.25CR
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�GorenCherofDoodyEzrol�Inv#4�����������������������������������������������333.00CR
���01/18/2012�����129�GJNLA�CalvinGiordano�Inv#�41962�������������������������������������������������280.00CR
���01/20/2012�����151�GJNLA�LCJ�Consulting-Groves�Medical�������������������������������������������3,000.00CR
���01/20/2012�����167�GJNLA�Move�deposit�to�CR�for�GrovesM������������������������������������������3,000.00
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�Inv�2/13/12�������������������������������������������������437.50CR
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�Inv�2/13/12�������������������������������������������������562.50CR
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�Inv�2/13/12�����������������������������������������������2,437.50CR
���02/17/2012�����169�GJNLA�Goren,Cherof,Doody�Inv�1/31/12���������������������������������������������92.50CR
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�PalmBchS��������������������������������������������737.50CR
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�PalmBchS��������������������������������������������312.50CR
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�Day�Prop������������������������������������������1,000.00CR
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�Simon�����������������������������������������������550.00CR
���03/09/2012�����209�GJNLA�Land�Res�Mgmt�3/9�Inv�Simon�����������������������������������������������562.50CR
001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������10,055.50CR��������10,055.50CR

001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/05/2012�����149�GJNLA�PBC�clerk�ck#27618����������������������������������������������������������6.00CR
001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Ending�balance�������������������������������6.00CR�������������6.00CR

001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/11/2011������54�GJNLA�interest�-�wells�fargo�����������������������������������������������������13.30CR
���11/08/2011������77�GJNLA�interest�earned������������������������������������������������������������14.98CR
���12/08/2011�����110�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������13.51CR
���01/10/2012�����153�GJNLA�interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������16.75CR
���02/08/2012�����182�GJNLA�Interest�from�Wells�Fargo��������������������������������������������������17.84CR
���03/08/2012�����226�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������14.73CR
001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������91.11CR������������91.11CR

001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�Shutts�&�Bowen�Settlement�Disb�����������������������������������������40,761.00CR
���01/05/2012�����148�GJNLA�Shutts�&�Bowen�Settlement�Disb������������������������������������������8,152.19CR
���01/11/2012�����155�GJNLA�PBC�Deposit�Investment�earning���������������������������������������������29.48CR
���01/20/2012�����151�GJNLA�LoxGrovesElem�reimb�rental�������������������������������������������������75.00CR
���01/27/2012�����152�GJNLA�Fla�League�of�Cities�Reimb�Mem���������������������������������������������92.50CR
���03/26/2012�����240�GJNLA�Reimb�1/2�cost�Mtg�Facitlitato������������������������������������������1,500.00CR
001-369-000-000�Other�Misc�Income��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������50,610.17CR��������50,610.17CR

001-511-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����4856200610133368�Mark�Kutney���������1203������entry����������������������490.96
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����4856200610133368�Mark�Kutney���������1203�����cancel����������������������490.96CR
001-511-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-511-500-000�Education�&�Training�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���03/27/2012�����222�PJ����Noise�Seminar������������������������1216�manual�ent�������5078�����������300.00
001-511-500-000�Education�&�Training�����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������300.00�������������300.00

Page 139



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��15

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-511-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����4856200610133376,�J�Moore������������1166������entry�����������������������72.00
001-511-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������72.00��������������72.00

001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Annual�Membership�10/1/11-9/30�������1023������entry����������������������550.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����FLC�Annual�Membership�Dues�FY1�������1044������entry����������������������370.00
001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Ending�balance�����������������������������920.00�������������920.00

001-511-820-000�Special�Events/Contributions���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/19/2011������15�PJ����LGES�PTO�Walk-A-Thon�Donation��������1015������entry����������������������500.00
���12/20/2011������94�PJ����Christmas�Parade�candy���������������1083������entry����������������������100.88
���01/11/2012�����120�PJ����Lease�ID�LID-2012-1901-1009����������1088������entry����������������������325.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1095������entry����������������������185.82
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Meeting�facilitation�consultin�������1125������entry��������������������3,000.00
001-511-820-000�Special�Events/Contributions���������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,111.70�����������4,111.70

001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/19/2011������15�PJ����Town�Managment�Oct�2011��������������1014������entry�������������������20,855.20
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Nov�2011�Town�Mgmt�Svs���������������1047������entry�������������������20,885.20
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������1073������entry�������������������20,885.20
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Town�Mgmt�Service�-�Jan�2012���������1094������entry�������������������20,885.20
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Town�Management�Services�Feb�2�������1148������entry�������������������20,885.20
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Town�management�services�March�������1187������entry�������������������20,885.20
001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance�������������������������125,281.20���������125,281.20

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Reimbursements�����������������������1019������entry�����������������������67.95
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Attendance�at�Various�Meetings�������1055������entry�����������������������58.96
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Reimbursement������������������������1127������entry�����������������������95.63
001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������222.54�������������222.54

001-512-410-000�Communication�Services���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2011�������2�PJ����103074354,�U-Verse�Internet����������1000������entry�����������������������85.00
���10/18/2011������11�PJ����Monthly�statement�thru�Oct�27��������1009������entry����������������������302.60
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�AT&T�U-verse�Sept�2011�bill������������������������������������������������85.00CR
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����103074354,�U-verse�������������������1042������entry�����������������������85.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����561�793�2418�313�0453����������������1043������entry����������������������300.74
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Monthly�Charges����������������������1058������entry����������������������316.26
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Monthly�Services���������������������1065������entry����������������������160.28
���12/16/2011������90�PJ����U-verse�Internet�charges�������������1081������entry�����������������������85.00
���12/16/2011������93�PJ����U-verse�Internet�charges�������������1081�����cancel�����������������������85.00CR
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����4856200610133376�-�J.�Moore����������1099������entry������������������������5.59
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Acct#�103074354����������������������1100������entry�����������������������85.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����56179324183130453��������������������1116������entry����������������������316.08
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����103074354,�UVerse�charges������������1131������entry�����������������������91.67
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����561�793�2418�313�0453����������������1147������entry����������������������329.03
001-512-410-000�Communication�Services���������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,992.25�����������1,992.25

001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Twon�Card-Harper;�485620061011�������1017������entry�����������������������42.16
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Reimburseables�����������������������1020������entry�����������������������44.00

Page 140



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��16

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������**�Continued�**
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�FY11Spence�&�harper�card�purch���������������������������������������������42.16CR
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����postage�reimbursement����������������1093������entry������������������������5.20
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����postage�costs�for�tax�notices��������1153������entry�����������������������16.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����4856200610133376,�J�Moore������������1166������entry�����������������������71.59
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204������entry������������������������5.30
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204�����cancel������������������������5.30CR
001-512-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������136.79�������������136.79

001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/13/2011������62�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee�-�0425221766��������������������������������������������������15.00
���10/19/2011������15�PJ����reconfigure�and�secure�wireles�������1016������entry�����������������������80.00
���11/07/2011������86�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������15.02
���11/16/2011������85�GJNLA�credit�for�bank�charge�����������������������������������������������������15.00CR
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Town�Management����������������������1066������entry�����������������������13.60
���12/12/2011�����111�GJNLA�Bank�card�Fee�0425221766���������������������������������������������������60.05
���12/12/2011�����111�GJNLA�Bankcard�Interchange�fee�����������������������������������������������������.50
���12/12/2011�����111�GJNLA�Bankcard�Discount�fee��������������������������������������������������������.09
���01/12/2012�����165�GJNLA�bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������15.00
���01/17/2012�����157�GJNLA�bank�card�fee�credit�������������������������������������������������������30.00CR
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����4856�2006�1013�3376,�J.�Moore��������1120������entry����������������������148.44
���02/10/2012�����184�GJNLA�Bankcard�fee���������������������������������������������������������������15.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����4856200610133368,M�Kutney������������1167������entry�����������������������28.01
���03/12/2012�����242�GJNLA�bankcard�fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����reimbursable�expenses����������������1188������entry����������������������187.92
001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������538.63�������������538.63

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Twon�Card-Spence;�485620061011�������1018������entry�����������������������18.79
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Reimburseables�����������������������1020������entry����������������������156.35
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�FY11Spence�&�harper�card�purch���������������������������������������������18.79CR
���12/16/2011������90�PJ����supplies�city�admin�offices����������1078������entry����������������������346.27
���12/16/2011������90�PJ����riser,�mntr,�lptop�������������������1079������entry�����������������������27.95
���12/16/2011������90�PJ����PAD,PLNG�����������������������������1080������entry������������������������8.49
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1095������entry����������������������383.50
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����4856200610133368�-�M.�Kutney���������1098������entry�����������������������22.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����4856200610133376�-�J.�Moore����������1099������entry�����������������������52.98
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����4856�2006�1013�3376,�J.�Moore��������1120������entry����������������������735.37
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Reimbursement������������������������1127������entry�����������������������18.94
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����supplies�for�town�hall���������������1128������entry����������������������147.52
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����supplies�for�town�hall���������������1129������entry�����������������������24.37
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1140������entry������������������������4.51
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����supplies�for�town�admin��������������1168������entry����������������������125.53
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����wireless�mouse�����������������������1169������entry�����������������������22.99
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����visitor�chime������������������������1170������entry�����������������������28.45
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����reimbursable�expenses����������������1188������entry�����������������������74.10
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1211������entry����������������������161.66
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1212������entry����������������������148.33
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1213������entry����������������������169.14
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1214������entry�����������������������41.24
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1211�����cancel����������������������161.66CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1212�����cancel����������������������148.33CR

Page 141



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��17

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������**�Continued�**
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1213�����cancel����������������������169.14CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1214�����cancel�����������������������41.24CR
001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,179.32�����������2,179.32

001-513-320-000�Accounting�and�Auditing��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Annual�Audit�-�Progress�Billin�������1206������entry��������������������9,200.00
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Annual�Audit�-�Progress�Billin�������1206�����cancel��������������������9,200.00CR
001-513-320-000�Accounting�and�Auditing��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-513-420-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����ORDS/Budget�Summary������������������1002������entry����������������������910.00
���10/18/2011������10�PJ����ORDS/Budget�Summary������������������1002�����change����������������������910.00CR
001-513-420-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-513-470-000�Printing�and�Binding�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/19/2011������15�PJ����monthly�service�and�supplies���������1013������entry�����������������������30.94
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Business�Cards�����������������������1022������entry����������������������112.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Town�Management����������������������1066������entry����������������������346.49
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����November�Newsletter������������������1067������entry��������������������1,119.72
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Reimbursement�for�checks�order�������1075������entry����������������������211.64
���12/16/2011������90�PJ����copier�������������������������������1077������entry�����������������������56.92
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Black�CPC�Maintenance,�fee�����������1103������entry�����������������������34.52
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����December�2011�Newsletter�������������1108������entry����������������������791.65
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����4856�2006�1013�3376,�J.�Moore��������1120������entry����������������������120.51
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����copier�rental�-�acct#�504579���������1163������entry����������������������149.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����copier�maint,�cust#�WP3464�����������1164������entry�����������������������10.32
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����copier�charges,�acct�WP3464����������1175������entry����������������������297.36
���03/09/2012�����206�PJ����copier�rental�-�acct#�504579���������1163�����cancel����������������������149.00CR
���03/09/2012�����207�PJ����copier�lease,�acct�504579������������1184������entry����������������������248.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Meters�������������������������������1208������entry����������������������114.06
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Meters�������������������������������1208�����cancel����������������������114.06CR
001-513-470-000�Printing�and�Binding�����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,380.07�����������3,380.07

001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2011������10�PJ����ORDS/Budget�Summary������������������1002�����change����������������������910.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Palm�Bch�Newspapers�inv���������������������������������������������������910.00CR
���01/20/2012�����131�GJNLA�Ck#�1010�correction�������������������������������������������������������910.00CR
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Ordinance�2012-02�notice�������������1124������entry����������������������490.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204������entry����������������������128.46
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Ballots�-�2012�March�����������������1207������entry����������������������228.96
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204�����cancel����������������������128.46CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Ballots�-�2012�March�����������������1207�����cancel����������������������228.96CR
001-513-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������420.00CR�����������420.00CR

001-513-493-000�Election�Expense���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1095������entry����������������������152.80
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����ElectionAdvertising�Jan�13-19,�������1122������entry�����������������������80.00
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Municipal�Election�notice������������1123������entry����������������������560.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Advertising�1580�Feb�24,�2012��������1161������entry����������������������126.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����1/8�page�ad�sample�ballot������������1171������entry����������������������525.00
���03/12/2012�����212�PJ����Advertising�1580�Feb�24,�2012��������1161�����change�����������������������90.00

Page 142



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��18

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-513-493-000�Election�Expense���������������������������**�Continued�**
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����reimbursable�expenses����������������1188������entry��������������������1,356.10
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Muni�Election�3/13�Precinct�De�������1189������entry����������������������170.00
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Muni�Election�3/13�Inspector���������1190������entry����������������������185.00
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Muni�Election�3/13�Inspector���������1191������entry����������������������185.00
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Muni�Election�3/13�Precinct�Cl�������1192������entry����������������������340.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Municipal�Elections�Cost�Summa�������1202������entry��������������������3,042.48
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Off�Duty�Permits�Deputy��������������1209������entry����������������������126.00
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Municipal�Elections�Cost�Summa�������1202�����cancel��������������������3,042.48CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Off�Duty�Permits�Deputy��������������1209�����cancel����������������������126.00CR
001-513-493-000�Election�Expense���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,769.90�����������3,769.90

001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1005������entry��������������������9,546.35
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Goren�Cherof�Doody&Ezrol�sept�������������������������������������������9,546.35CR
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����FY12�chgs�Inv�1,�Palm�Bch�Stat�������1048������entry��������������������1,264.50
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Fy12�chgs�Inv�59,�General�Matt�������1050������entry��������������������3,463.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Professional�Services����������������1061������entry��������������������3,644.55
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Reimburseables�����������������������1062������entry����������������������538.69
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Professional�Services����������������1063������entry�����������������������86.85
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����General�matters�Dec�2011�������������1104������entry��������������������2,571.50
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Water�Control�Dist�Matters�����������1149������entry����������������������978.50
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1150������entry��������������������3,767.35
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����General�matters�Feb�2012�������������1172������entry��������������������4,330.05
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1201������entry��������������������4,819.80
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1201�����cancel��������������������4,819.80CR
001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������20,644.99����������20,644.99

001-515-343-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Contract�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����0815645;�First�Holiness�Church�������1070������entry����������������������217.50
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1109������entry����������������������375.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1111������entry����������������������750.00
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1136������entry����������������������125.00
001-515-343-000�Planning�&�Zoning�Contract�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,467.50�����������1,467.50

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Comm�of�Hope�Cost�Recovery�����������1096������entry����������������������280.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Day�Property�-�Cost�Recovery���������1106������entry����������������������333.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Day�Property�-�Cost�Recovery���������1110������entry��������������������1,156.25
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Cost�Recovery�-�7th�Day��������������1112������entry����������������������437.50
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Day�Property�-�Cost�Recovery���������1113������entry��������������������1,156.25
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����CR-�Day�Property���������������������1137������entry����������������������437.50
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����CR�-�Simon�(Comp�Plan)���������������1138������entry����������������������562.50
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����CR�-�Simon�(Rezoning)����������������1139������entry��������������������2,437.50
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Cost�Recovery�-�Day�Property���������1151������entry�����������������������92.50
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����Palm�Bch�State�College�Cost�Re�������1179������entry����������������������737.50
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����Cost�Rec�fees�-�Palm�Bch�State�������1180������entry����������������������312.50
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����Cost�Rec�Fees�-�Day�Property���������1181������entry��������������������1,000.00
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����Cost�Recovery�fees�-�Simon�pro�������1182������entry����������������������550.00
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����Cost�Rec�fees�-�Simon�property�������1183������entry����������������������562.50
001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������10,055.50����������10,055.50

Page 143



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��19

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Special�Magistrate�������������������1076������entry��������������������2,040.69
���12/20/2011������94�PJ����code�enforcement�&�spec�magist�������1084������entry��������������������2,430.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1095������entry�����������������������47.89
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����December�2011�services���������������1115������entry����������������������855.00
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����4856�2006�1013�3376,�J.�Moore��������1120������entry�����������������������49.76
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1140������entry�����������������������19.10
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Spec�Magistrate-Code�Enforceme�������1144������entry��������������������1,226.76
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Code�Enforcement���������������������1145������entry��������������������1,327.50
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1205������entry����������������������666.55
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����TLG�-�Code�Enforcement���������������1205�����cancel����������������������666.55CR
001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������7,996.70�����������7,996.70

001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������43�GJNLA�move�to�correct�acct����������������������������������������������������1,466.73
���11/14/2011������44�PJ����Code�Enf,�Solid�Waste�Monitori�������1053������entry����������������������175.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Town�Management����������������������1066������entry������������������������5.59
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Waste�Oversight����������������������1068������entry����������������������125.00
���12/20/2011������94�PJ����code�enforcement�&�spec�magist�������1084������entry��������������������2,835.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����December�2011�services���������������1115������entry����������������������765.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Dec�2011�����������������������������1117������entry�����������������������50.00
���02/09/2012�����141�PJ����Solid�waste�monitoring,�code�e�������1132������entry����������������������200.00
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Code�Enforcement���������������������1145������entry��������������������3,735.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Solid�Waste�monitoring,CodeEnf�������1158������entry�����������������������25.00
001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������9,382.32�����������9,382.32

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2011������61�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Use�of�District�Facilities�����������1001������entry����������������������420.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Office�lease�������������������������1008������entry����������������������801.87
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�LGWCD�Sept�2011�inv�������������������������������������������������������420.00CR
���11/07/2011������86�GJNLA�lease�payment�auto�w/d�����������������������������������������������������32.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����water�cooler�rental������������������1041������entry������������������������8.16
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Town�Offices�rent��������������������1046������entry����������������������801.87
���11/14/2011������44�PJ����use�of�district�services�������������1054������entry����������������������195.00
���12/05/2011�����109�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment�auto�w/d������������������������������������������������32.00
���12/08/2011�����110�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment�auto�w/d�������������������������������������������������7.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Water��������������������������������1074������entry�����������������������42.09
���12/20/2011������94�PJ����Town�office�lease��������������������1086������entry��������������������1,000.00
���01/05/2012�����164�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Town�office�lease��������������������1097������entry��������������������1,000.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����4856200610133376�-�J.�Moore����������1099������entry�����������������������59.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Acct#�0009348459�-�water�������������1101������entry�����������������������66.96
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����cooler�rental,�termination�agr�������1102������entry�����������������������27.35
���02/06/2012�����183�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�Payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����water��������������������������������1130������entry�����������������������24.87
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Town�Office�Lease�Payment������������1152������entry��������������������1,000.00
���03/05/2012�����241�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�payment���������������������������������������������������������32.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����3/1-5/31/12�monitoring�service�������1165������entry����������������������160.28
���03/09/2012�����204�PJ����drinking�water�����������������������1174������entry�����������������������62.69
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����561�793-2418�313�0453����������������1176������entry����������������������327.77
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����103074354����������������������������1177������entry����������������������225.00

Page 144



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��20

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������**�Continued�**
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Town�office�lease��������������������1185������entry��������������������1,000.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Copier�Rental������������������������1196������entry����������������������157.65
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Copier�Rental������������������������1196�����cancel����������������������157.65CR
001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������7,001.91�����������7,001.91

001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Reimburseables�����������������������1020������entry����������������������452.56
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Town�Management����������������������1066������entry����������������������274.81
���12/16/2011������90�PJ����painting�office�and�conf�room��������1082������entry��������������������1,170.95
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1095������entry����������������������173.77
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1140������entry����������������������336.19
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1142������entry�������������������37,636.20
���02/17/2012�����172�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Inv#0000058518�����������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Paint�town�offices�������������������1159������entry��������������������1,035.64
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����cleaning�town�offices����������������1160������entry����������������������400.00
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����reimbursable�expenses����������������1188������entry����������������������116.56
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204������entry�����������������������43.02
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204�����cancel�����������������������43.02CR
001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,960.48�����������3,960.48

001-519-490-000�Computer�Repair����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/18/2012�����126�PJ����Forensic�data�recovery���������������1090���transfer��������������������1,500.00
���01/18/2012�����127�PJ����Forensic�data�recovery���������������1090�����change����������������������145.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Reimbursement�-�Network�suppli�������1092������entry�����������������������12.11
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1095������entry��������������������3,258.12
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����4856200610133368�-�M.�Kutney���������1098������entry��������������������3,475.82
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����4856200610133376�-�J.�Moore����������1099������entry����������������������296.00
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����4856�2006�1013�3376,�J.�Moore��������1120������entry�����������������������71.86
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Office�Sweep�and�Evaluation����������1121������entry����������������������225.00
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Reimbursable�expenses����������������1140������entry��������������������2,229.52
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Off�Site�computer�services�����������1146������entry����������������������120.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����4856200610133368,M�Kutney������������1167������entry����������������������199.40
���03/09/2012�����202�PJ����Design�Fees,Development,Onsite�������1173������split��������������������1,000.00
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����reimbursable�expenses����������������1188������entry��������������������2,048.58
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204������entry�����������������������61.98
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1213������entry�����������������������99.99
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1215������entry����������������������449.99
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����4856200610133376�Janice�Moore��������1204�����cancel�����������������������61.98CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1213�����cancel�����������������������99.99CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1215�����cancel����������������������449.99CR
001-519-490-000�Computer�Repair����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������14,581.41����������14,581.41

001-519-494-000�Inspector�General�Office�Fee���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Lox.�Groves�FY11�Inspector�����������1028������entry����������������������481.00
���10/31/2011������21�PJ����1st�quarter�FY12�IG�Schedule���������1029������entry����������������������468.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Board�of�County�Comm�inv��������������������������������������������������481.00CR
001-519-494-000�Inspector�General�Office�Fee���������������Ending�balance�����������������������������468.00�������������468.00

001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Law�Enforcement�Contract�-�Nov�������1021������entry�������������������22,898.75
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Law�Enforcement�contract�������������1036������entry�������������������22,898.75

Page 145



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��21

001�GENERAL�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������**�Continued�**
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Law�Enforcement�Service�Contra�������1059������entry�������������������22,898.75
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����February�2012�Law�Enforcement��������1091������entry�������������������22,898.75
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����March�2012�Law�Enforcement�Con�������1143������entry�������������������22,898.75
���03/09/2012�����205�PJ����Law�Enf�for�April�2012���������������1178������entry�������������������22,898.75
001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Ending�balance�������������������������137,392.50���������137,392.50

001-521-342-000�Contractual-ADDL�PBSO����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/08/2012�����140�PJ����Off��Duty�Permits�Deputy�1/14/�������1126������entry����������������������126.00
001-521-342-000�Contractual-ADDL�PBSO����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������126.00�������������126.00

001-524-310-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Solid�Waste,�Code�Enforcement��������1004������entry����������������������175.00
���10/10/2011�������4�PJ����Solid�Waste,�Code�Enforcement��������1004�����cancel����������������������175.00CR
���10/31/2011������26�GJNLA�Move�Tew&Taylor�Invoice�������������������������������������������������1,285.50
���10/31/2011������27�GJNLA�move�to�correct�acct������������������������������������������������������194.29
���10/31/2011������29�GJNLA�Reversal�of�27T�����������������������������������������������������������194.29CR
���10/31/2011������31�GJNLA�move�to�correct�acct������������������������������������������������������181.23
���10/31/2011������43�GJNLA�move�to�correct�acct����������������������������������������������������1,466.73CR
001-524-310-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-524-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2011������11�PJ����Solid�Waste�monitoring/CodeEnf�������1010������entry����������������������175.00
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Twon�Card-Spence;�485620061011�������1018������entry�����������������������13.06
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Reimburseables�����������������������1020������entry������������������������6.23
���10/31/2011������19�PJ����Code�Enf.�Chgs.�&�Adm.�C�hgs.��������1024������entry��������������������2,677.50
���10/31/2011������26�GJNLA�Move�Tew&Taylor�Invoice�������������������������������������������������1,285.50CR
���10/31/2011������27�GJNLA�move�to�correct�acct������������������������������������������������������194.29CR
���10/31/2011������29�GJNLA�Reversal�of�27T�����������������������������������������������������������194.29
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Tew�&�Taylor�inv�#22����������������������������������������������������1,392.00CR
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�FY11Spence�&�harper�card�purch���������������������������������������������13.06CR
���10/31/2011������31�GJNLA�move�to�correct�acct������������������������������������������������������181.23CR
001-524-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/14/2011������44�PJ����Code�Enf,�Solid�Waste�Monitori�������1053������entry����������������������100.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Dec�2011�����������������������������1117������entry����������������������175.00
001-539-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������275.00�������������275.00

001-541-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Solid�Waste�Special�Assessment�������1006������entry����������������������407.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Goren�Cherof�Doody&Ezrol�sept���������������������������������������������407.00CR
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Palm�Beach�State�College�������������1105������entry����������������������462.50
001-541-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������462.50�������������462.50

Page 146



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��22

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������596,997.13
���10/26/2011������51�GJNLA�6�cent�gas�tax�(FY11)�recd���������������������������������������������18,221.42
���10/26/2011������51�GJNLA�5�cent�gas�tax�(FY11)�recd����������������������������������������������8,524.66
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Reimb�GenFund�for�CksCut�11/16������������������������������������������4,053.54CR
���11/30/2011������65�GJNLA�6�cent�distribution����������������������������������������������������18,920.39
���11/30/2011������65�GJNLA�5�cent�distribution�����������������������������������������������������8,402.48
���12/20/2011������98�GJNLA�Road�Fund�to�GF�for�12/20�chk������������������������������������������48,913.19CR
���12/22/2011�����102�GJNLA�LOGas�(6cent)�recd�����������������������������������������������������20,632.79
���12/22/2011�����102�GJNLA�2ndLOGas�(5cent)�recd��������������������������������������������������10,358.42
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Road�Fund�ck#�5020������������������������������������������������������8,000.00CR
���01/19/2012�����133�GJNLA�Road�Fund�ck#�5017������������������������������������������������������1,217.92CR
���01/19/2012�����133�GJNLA�Road�Fund�ck#�5011��������������������������������������������������������500.00CR
���01/24/2012�����162�GJNLA�6�cent�gas�tax���������������������������������������������������������19,479.63
���01/24/2012�����162�GJNLA�5�cent�gas�tax����������������������������������������������������������9,228.84
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Trans�to�Gen�Fund�for�2/9�ck����������������������������������������������300.00CR
���02/09/2012�����146�GJNLA�Trans�to�Gen�Fund�2/9�ck������������������������������������������������1,399.68CR
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�LGWCD�Inv�frto�Gen�Fund�������������������������������������������������1,076.64CR
���02/24/2012�����194�GJNLA�6�cent�Local�Opt�Gas�Tax�����������������������������������������������20,938.21
���02/24/2012�����194�GJNLA�5�cent�Local�Opt�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������9,876.66
���03/02/2012�����180�GJNLA�C&C�Loader�ck#5050�����������������������������������������������������24,250.00CR
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Transportation�Fund�chks�3/9����������������������������������������������594.00CR
���03/22/2012�����233�GJNLA�6ct�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������������������21,973.35
���03/22/2012�����233�GJNLA�5ct�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������������������10,719.14
���03/26/2012�����245�GJNLA�move�funds�for�voided�checks��������������������������������������������2,476.32
101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������89,447.34���������686,444.47

101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������26,746.08
���10/26/2011������51�GJNLA�6�cent�gas�tax�(FY11)�recd���������������������������������������������18,221.42CR
���10/26/2011������51�GJNLA�5�cent�gas�tax�(FY11)�recd����������������������������������������������8,524.66CR
101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������26,746.08CR��������������.00

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,053.54CR
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������4,053.54
���12/20/2011������97�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19CR
���12/20/2011������98�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19
���01/04/2012�����116�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19
���01/04/2012�����119�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������48,913.19CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������9,717.92CR
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������8,000.00
���01/19/2012�����133�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,717.92
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������300.00CR
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������300.00
���02/09/2012�����145�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,399.68CR
���02/09/2012�����146�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,399.68
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,076.64CR
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,076.64
���03/02/2012�����179�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������24,250.00CR
���03/02/2012�����180�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������24,250.00
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������594.00CR
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������594.00
���03/26/2012�����217�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,399.68

Page 147



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��23

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������**�Continued�**
���03/26/2012�����218�CD����Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������1,076.64
���03/26/2012�����245�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������2,476.32CR
101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������3,447.75CR
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������605.79CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������4,053.54
���12/20/2011������94�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������48,913.19CR
���12/20/2011������97�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������48,913.19
���01/04/2012�����116�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided�������������������48,913.19CR
���01/04/2012�����118�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������48,913.19CR
���01/04/2012�����119�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������48,913.19
���01/12/2012�����117�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel�������������������48,913.19
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������9,717.92CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������9,717.92
���02/09/2012�����141�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������300.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������300.00
���02/09/2012�����144�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,399.68CR
���02/09/2012�����145�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,399.68
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,076.64CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������������������������������������1,076.64
���02/29/2012�����220�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,700.00CR
���03/02/2012�����178�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer�������������������24,250.00CR
���03/02/2012�����179�CD����Obligation�summary������������������������manual�ent�������������������24,250.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������350.00CR
���03/09/2012�����201�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer�����������������������94.00CR
���03/09/2012�����203�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������change����������������������150.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������594.00
���03/26/2012�����217�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided��������������������1,399.68CR
���03/26/2012�����218�CD����Obligation�summary����������������������������voided��������������������1,076.64CR
���03/26/2012�����223�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel��������������������2,476.32
101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,747.75�����������1,700.00CR

101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������290,203.46CR
101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������290,203.46CR

101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������306,793.67CR
101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������306,793.67CR

101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������23,298.33CR
101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������23,298.33CR

101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/30/2011������65�GJNLA�6�cent�distribution����������������������������������������������������18,920.39CR
���12/22/2011�����102�GJNLA�LOGas�(6cent)�recd�����������������������������������������������������20,632.79CR
���01/24/2012�����162�GJNLA�6�cent�gas�tax���������������������������������������������������������19,479.63CR
���02/24/2012�����194�GJNLA�6�cent�Local�Opt�Gas�Tax�����������������������������������������������20,938.21CR
���03/22/2012�����233�GJNLA�6ct�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������������������21,973.35CR
101-312-410-000�1st�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(6�c�������������Ending�balance�������������������������101,944.37CR�������101,944.37CR

Page 148



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��24

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/30/2011������65�GJNLA�5�cent�distribution�����������������������������������������������������8,402.48CR
���12/22/2011�����102�GJNLA�2ndLOGas�(5cent)�recd��������������������������������������������������10,358.42CR
���01/24/2012�����162�GJNLA�5�cent�gas�tax����������������������������������������������������������9,228.84CR
���02/24/2012�����194�GJNLA�5�cent�Local�Opt�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������9,876.66CR
���03/22/2012�����233�GJNLA�5ct�Gas�Tax������������������������������������������������������������10,719.14CR
101-312-420-000�2nd�Local�Option�Fuel�Tax�(5�c�������������Ending�balance��������������������������48,585.54CR��������48,585.54CR

101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Clear�trees,�haul�debris,�clea�������1119������entry��������������������8,000.00
���01/19/2012�����199�GJNLA�Move�LGWCD�Inv�to�correct�acct������������������������������������������1,217.92
���02/09/2012�����141�PJ����Solid�waste�monitoring,�code�e�������1132������entry����������������������300.00
���02/09/2012�����144�PJ����Invoice�1/26/12,�Roads�maint���������1133������entry��������������������1,399.68
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Maint�of�Non-District�Roads����������1141������entry��������������������1,076.64
���03/02/2012�����178�PJ����Road�&�vegetation�clearing�ser�������1155���transfer�������������������24,250.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Solid�Waste�monitoring,CodeEnf�������1158������entry����������������������250.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����2/15�remove�dog�from�road������������1162������entry����������������������100.00
���03/09/2012�����201�PJ����3�Standard�Street�Signs�&�brac�������1134���transfer�����������������������94.00
���03/09/2012�����203�PJ����2/15�remove�dog�from�road������������1162�����change����������������������150.00
���03/26/2012�����223�PJ����Invoice�1/26/12,�Roads�maint���������1133�����cancel��������������������1,399.68CR
���03/26/2012�����223�PJ����Maint�of�Non-District�Roads����������1141�����cancel��������������������1,076.64CR
101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Ending�balance��������������������������34,361.92����������34,361.92

101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����41-41-43-17-01-315-0010��������������1045������entry����������������������180.29
101-541-469-000�District�Roads�(6�ct)�Maint����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������180.29�������������180.29

101-541-634-000�148th�Terr�Bridge�(5)/Culvert��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����FY12�chgs�Inv�14,�40th�St�Nort�������1049������entry����������������������425.50
���12/20/2011������94�PJ����completion�of�contract���������������1085������entry�������������������48,913.19
���01/04/2012�����118�PJ����completion�of�project����������������1087������entry�������������������48,913.19
���01/12/2012�����117�PJ����completion�of�contract���������������1085�����cancel�������������������48,913.19CR
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Culver�crossing�148th�Terr�Nor�������1107������entry����������������������500.00
���02/29/2012�����220�PJ����Culvert�Crossing�148�Terrace�N�������1195������entry��������������������1,700.00
101-541-634-000�148th�Terr�Bridge�(5)/Culvert��������������Ending�balance��������������������������51,538.69����������51,538.69

101-541-650-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�cent)�Ma�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Maint�of�Roads�within�Loxahatc�������1114������entry��������������������1,217.92
���01/19/2012�����199�GJNLA�Move�LGWCD�Inv�to�correct�acct������������������������������������������1,217.92CR
101-541-650-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�cent)�Ma�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 149



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��25

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������33,532.99
���10/21/2011������24�GJNLA�Deposit�10/21(add�to�Gen�Fund)������������������������������������������2,498.58
���10/31/2011������53�GJNLA�transfer�from�Sanitation�Fund������������������������������������������37,635.38CR
���11/03/2011������87�GJNLA�Deposit�11/3/11���������������������������������������������������������2,607.73
���11/09/2011������78�GJNLA�PBC�Dist�#1������������������������������������������������������������11,374.44
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Reimb�GenFund�for�CksCut�11/16�����������������������������������������38,711.22CR
���11/23/2011������79�GJNLA�PBC�Dist�#2������������������������������������������������������������29,989.81
���12/05/2011������99�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#3������������������������������������������������46,393.73
���12/05/2011�����107�GJNLA�Reversal�of�99T��������������������������������������������������������46,393.73CR
���12/05/2011�����108�GJNLA�PBC�#3�Distribution����������������������������������������������������46,393.73
���12/14/2011�����100�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#4�����������������������������������������������219,467.95
���12/15/2011������89�GJNLA�ReimbGF�for�SaniFund�Exp�12/15�����������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���12/28/2011�����105�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�#5����������������������������������������������������8,734.98
���01/11/2012�����155�GJNLA�PBC�Deposit�Investment�earning���������������������������������������������64.02
���01/18/2012�����158�GJNLA�PBC�Distrib�#6���������������������������������������������������������23,208.44
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�ck#5003������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�ck#5001���������������������������������������������������800.00CR
���01/27/2012�����152�GJNLA�Deposit�1/27/12�����������������������������������������������������������500.00
���02/03/2012�����181�GJNLA�Deposit�2/3/12����������������������������������������������������������1,628.75
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Trans�to�Gen�Fund�for�2/9�ck����������������������������������������������700.00CR
���02/15/2012�����187�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������23,726.35
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�PBC�Tax�Coll�Inv�from�SaniFund���������������������������������������������34.00CR
���02/17/2012�����173�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Inv0000058518������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���02/17/2012�����190�GJNLA�Deposit�2/17/12�����������������������������������������������������������500.00
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Sanitation�Fund�chks�3/9��������������������������������������������������925.00CR
���03/14/2012�����216�GJNLA�Trans�from�SaniFund�for�WasteP�����������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���03/14/2012�����227�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������12,046.60
405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Ending�balance�������������������������152,315.98���������185,848.97

405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,635.38CR
���10/31/2011������53�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,635.38
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.22CR
���11/16/2011������83�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.22
���12/05/2011������99�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from��������������������������������������������������������3,000.00CR
���12/05/2011�����107�GJNLA�Reversal�of�99T���������������������������������������������������������3,000.00
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���12/15/2011������89�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,436.20CR
���01/19/2012�����132�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,436.20
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00CR
���02/09/2012�����143�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������700.00
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������34.00CR
���02/17/2012�����171�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�����������������������������������������������������������34.00
���02/17/2012�����172�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���02/17/2012�����173�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������925.00CR
���03/09/2012�����210�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������925.00
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20CR
���03/14/2012�����216�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������37,636.20
405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 150



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��26

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������37,635.38CR
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,635.38CR
���10/10/2011�������4�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel����������������������750.00
���10/18/2011������11�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������750.00CR
���10/19/2011������16�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,635.38
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Frank�Schiola�inv���������������������������������������������������������750.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Sept�inv�����������������������������������������������������36,585.38
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Lowe's�removal�service�inv������������������������������������������������300.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,786.22CR
���11/14/2011������44�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������925.00CR
���11/16/2011������63�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,711.22
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,711.20CR
���12/15/2011������88�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,711.20
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,436.20CR
���01/19/2012�����130�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,436.20
���02/09/2012�����141�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������700.00CR
���02/09/2012�����142�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������700.00
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�����������������������34.00CR
���02/17/2012�����170�CD����Obligation�summary���������������������������������������������������������34.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������925.00CR
���03/09/2012�����208�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������925.00
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,636.20CR
���03/14/2012�����215�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������37,636.20
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������37,914.84CR
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Obligation�summary����������������������������cancel�������������������37,914.84
405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������37,635.38����������������.00

405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������4,102.39
405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������4,102.39

405-323-125-000�Haulers�Licensing�Fee����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���01/27/2012�����152�GJNLA�Three�Duques�Trucking�����������������������������������������������������500.00CR
���02/17/2012�����190�GJNLA�Gracia�Brothers�Manure�Hauler���������������������������������������������500.00CR
405-323-125-000�Haulers�Licensing�Fee����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,000.00CR���������1,000.00CR

405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/03/2011�����134�GJNLA�correction�to�11/3�deposit����������������������������������������������2,607.73CR
���11/09/2011������78�GJNLA�PBC�Dist�#1������������������������������������������������������������11,374.44CR
���11/09/2011�����135�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#1�������������������������������������������������������739.95CR
���11/22/2011�����136�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#2�����������������������������������������������������1,562.88CR
���11/23/2011������79�GJNLA�PBC�Dist�#2������������������������������������������������������������29,989.81CR
���12/05/2011������99�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#3������������������������������������������������43,393.73CR
���12/05/2011�����107�GJNLA�Reversal�of�99T��������������������������������������������������������43,393.73
���12/05/2011�����108�GJNLA�PBC�#3�Distribution����������������������������������������������������46,393.73CR
���12/05/2011�����137�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#3�����������������������������������������������������2,424.25CR
���12/14/2011�����100�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Dep#4�����������������������������������������������219,467.95CR
���12/14/2011�����138�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#4����������������������������������������������������11,436.88CR
���12/28/2011�����105�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�#5����������������������������������������������������8,734.98CR
���12/28/2011�����139�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#5�������������������������������������������������������404.40CR
���01/18/2012�����158�GJNLA�PBC�Distrib�#6���������������������������������������������������������24,199.69CR
���02/15/2012�����187�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������24,599.85CR
���03/14/2012�����227�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution�������������������������������������������������������12,300.09CR

Page 151



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��27

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������**�Continued�**
405-325-205-000�Solid�Waste�Assessments��������������������Ending�balance�������������������������396,236.63CR�������396,236.63CR

405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/03/2011������87�GJNLA�Palm�Beach�County�Tax�Collecto������������������������������������������2,607.73CR
���11/03/2011�����134�GJNLA�correction�to�11/3�deposit����������������������������������������������2,607.73
���11/09/2011�����135�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#1�������������������������������������������������������625.06
���11/22/2011�����136�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#2�����������������������������������������������������1,259.95
���12/05/2011�����137�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#3�����������������������������������������������������1,955.63
���12/14/2011�����138�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#4�����������������������������������������������������9,220.03
���12/28/2011�����139�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#5�������������������������������������������������������316.17
���01/18/2012�����158�GJNLA�PBC�Distrib�#6������������������������������������������������������������756.82
���02/15/2012�����187�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������633.84
���03/14/2012�����227�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������131.81
405-325-206-000�Discount�Fees������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������14,899.31����������14,899.31

405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/21/2011������24�GJNLA�SWA�4th�Qtr�recycling���������������������������������������������������2,498.58CR
���01/11/2012�����155�GJNLA�PBC�Deposit�Investment�earning���������������������������������������������64.02CR
���02/03/2012�����181�GJNLA�1st�Qtr�2012�SWA�PBC����������������������������������������������������1,628.75CR
405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,191.35CR���������4,191.35CR

405-534-341-000�Contractual-Waste�Oversight����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Solid�Waste,�Code�Enforcement��������1004������entry����������������������750.00
���10/10/2011�������4�PJ����Solid�Waste,�Code�Enforcement��������1004�����cancel����������������������750.00CR
405-534-341-000�Contractual-Waste�Oversight����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2011������11�PJ����Solid�Waste�monitoring/CodeEnf�������1010������entry����������������������750.00
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Frank�Schiola�inv���������������������������������������������������������750.00CR
���11/14/2011������44�PJ����Code�Enf,�Solid�Waste�Monitori�������1053������entry����������������������925.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Waste�Oversight����������������������1068������entry����������������������925.00
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Dec�2011�����������������������������1117������entry����������������������800.00
���02/09/2012�����141�PJ����Solid�waste�monitoring,�code�e�������1132������entry����������������������700.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Solid�Waste�monitoring,CodeEnf�������1158������entry����������������������900.00
405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,250.00�����������4,250.00

405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/09/2011�����135�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#1�������������������������������������������������������114.89
���11/22/2011�����136�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#2�������������������������������������������������������302.93
���12/05/2011�����137�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#3�������������������������������������������������������468.62
���12/14/2011�����138�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#4�����������������������������������������������������2,216.85
���12/28/2011�����139�GJNLA�Correction�to�PBC#5��������������������������������������������������������88.23
���01/18/2012�����158�GJNLA�PBC�Distrib�#6������������������������������������������������������������234.43
���02/15/2012�����187�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������239.66
���03/14/2012�����227�GJNLA�PBC�Distribution����������������������������������������������������������121.68
405-534-346-000�PBC�Administration�Fee�1%������������������Ending�balance���������������������������3,787.29�����������3,787.29

405-534-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���02/17/2012�����168�PJ����postage�for�tax�notices��������������1154������entry�����������������������34.00
405-534-420-000�Postage�&�Freight��������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������34.00��������������34.00

Page 152



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��28

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Three�alligators�from�Collecti�������1003������entry����������������������300.00
���10/10/2011�������3�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1007������entry�������������������36,585.38
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Sept�inv�����������������������������������������������������36,585.38CR
���10/31/2011������30�GJNLA�Lowe's�removal�service�inv������������������������������������������������300.00CR
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1035������entry�������������������37,636.22
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Services���������1060������entry�������������������37,636.20
���01/18/2012�����128�PJ����Residential�Monthly�service�12�������1118������entry�������������������37,636.20
���02/17/2012�����172�GJNLA�Waste�Pro�Inv#0000058518�����������������������������������������������37,636.20
���03/14/2012�����214�PJ����Residential�monthly�service����������1186������entry�������������������37,636.20
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1200������entry�������������������37,636.20
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Residential�Monthly�Service����������1200�����cancel�������������������37,636.20CR
405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Ending�balance�������������������������188,181.02���������188,181.02

405-534-436-000�Other�Sanitation�Services������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���11/14/2011������37�PJ����AlligatorCarcassRem�NE�North�R�������1040������entry����������������������150.00
���12/12/2011������80�PJ����Pig�Removed�from�North�Road�Ca�������1057������entry����������������������150.00
���03/09/2012�����200�PJ����Solid�Waste�monitoring,CodeEnf�������1158������entry�����������������������25.00
405-534-436-000�Other�Sanitation�Services������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������325.00�������������325.00

405-534-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���03/31/2012�����221�PJ����Ordinance����������������������������1210������entry����������������������278.64
���03/31/2012�����225�PJ����Ordinance����������������������������1210�����cancel����������������������278.64CR
405-534-490-000�Legal�Advertising��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 153



Run�date:�04/14/2012�@�16:55��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�03/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��29

405�SANITATION�FUND
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�March�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

**�Report�total�**�����������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
�����������������������������������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

Page 154



Page 155

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Text Box

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 5.a.4



Page 156

Owner
Text Box



Page 157

Perla
Typewritten Text
Item 5.b.



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Draft Preliminary Budget Calendar

Date Com CIP Event

Mtg

May 21, 2012 X Present Capital Program to FAAC and Town Council electronically

June 1, 2012 Preliminary property tax base available

June 4, 2012 X
Preliminary Business Plan Initiatives Council discussion
Revenue and expenditure draft estimates

June 5, 2012 Council update – Annual Budget – Business Plan Initiative update, if applicable

June 18, 2012 Recommended budget book completed and submitted to Town Council and FAAC

June 29, 2012 TENTATVIE: Final property tax base available

July 1, 2012 Tentative Property Value submitted by Property Appraiser

July 17, 2012 X Adoption of preliminary millage and assessment rates

July 20, 2012 Millage and assessment rates provided to County

August 24, 2012 Advertise assessment hearings scheduled for September 13th 

September 4, 2012 X X
TENTATIVE: Hearing / adoption of tentative millage rate and tentative annual 
budget

September 7, 2012 X X TENTATIVE:Millage rate to County

September 18, 2012 X TENTATIVE: Hearing / adoption of Garbage assessment rates

September 18, 2012 Advertise millage and budget hearings – September 25th

September 19, 2012 TENTATIVE: Final Garbage Assessment rates to County

September 25, 2012 X X TENTATIVE: Final Budget and Millage Adoption

September 28, 2012 TRIM compliance package to County and DOR

Page 168

Owner
Typewritten Text
Item 5.c.




